—
g -_—

north lake tahoe

NLTRA Board of Directors
Agenda and Meeting Notice

Wednesday, March 1, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.
Tahoe City Public Utility District

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

NLTRA Mission

To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic, environmental, recreational and cultural

2017 Board of
Directors

Christy Beck (Treasurer)
The Village at Squaw Valley
Finance Committee

Gary Davis
JK Architecture Engineering
CI1/T Committee

Brendan Madigan
Alpenglow Sports

Jennifer Merchant (Erin
Casey-Alternate)
Placer County CEO Appointee

Eric Pilcher
Moe’s BBQ/Gear & Grind
BACC

Karen Plank
Placer County Board of
Supervisors Appointee

Aaron Rudnick
Truckee River Raft Co.

David Tirman(Past
Chair)

JMA Ventures, LLC
Lodging Committee

Samir Tuma (Vice Chair)
Kila Lake Tahoe

Brett Williams

(Secretary)
Agate Bay Realty
Marketing Committee

Adam Wilson(Chair)
Northstar California

Quorum - 6
Majority of the NLTRA Board
Representatives

Advisory Board

Tom Lotshaw
TRPA Non-Voting

climate of the area.

To Call in: Dial (712) 770-4010, 775665#

Items May Not Be Heard In the Order They Are Listed

A. 8:30 a.m. Call to Order-Establish Quorum (Closed Session if needed will be at 8:00

a.m.)

8:30 a.m. Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items
of interest to the Board not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested
that comments be limited to three minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on
items addressed under Public Forum.

Agenda Amendments and Approval-MOTION

Consent Calendar-MOTION (5 minutes)
All items (in Bold) listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or
have been or will be reviewed by the Board, and approved by one motion. There will not
be a separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a
specific item be removed from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item
removed will be considered after the motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent
calendar motions.

1. Board Meeting Minutes —February 1, 2017 (Page 1)

The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are

available as finalized at www.nltra.org
2. Committee Action Summary — February, 2017 (Page 7)

BACC February 9, 2017 (link to full minutes)

CI/T February 27, 2017 (notes to be provided at Board Meeting)

Marketing February 21, 2017 (meeting cancelled due to snow)

Finance February 23, 2017 (minutes to be posted online when

available)

3. Contract Approval (Projects whose funding has already been approved
by the NLTRA Board and Board of Supervisors or funding requested is
under $50,000) (Page 8)

a. Proposal from LSC (Gordon Shaw) for $2,800 to price out transit
services for possible recommended TOT expenditure — Ron
Treabess

ooy

E. Strategic Discussion (60 minutes) 8:35 — 9:35 (Page 12)

1. Fiduciary Responsibility — Steve Gross
2. Membership Survey — Natalie Parrish/Sandy Evans Hall


http://www.nltra.org/

F. Financial Report (10 minutes) 9:35 — 9:45 (Page 74)
1. Review of draft profit and Loss statements for December and January

2. Update on financial status of organization and recovery process— Al
Priester

G. Action Items (15 minutes) 9:45 — 10:00
1. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of the 2017 Legislative
Platform — Sandy Evans Hall (Page 83)

H. Staff Priorities (15 minutes) 10:00 — 10:15
1. Administration — Sandy Evans Hall (3 minutes)
a. Organization Structure Process
b. Employee Handbook
c. Recover from QuickBooks Data Loss
2. Marketing — JT Thompson (3 minutes)
a. FY 2017-18 Marketing, Events and Sales Scope of Work & Goals
Draft
b. 2017-18 Budget for NLTRA and NLT Coop
c. FY 2017-2018 Marketing and PR Plan
3. Membership — Natalie Parrish (3 minutes)
a. Member Recruitment/Retention
b. Chamber membership report/calendar
c. Bridal Faire, Community Awards (Page 87)
4. CI/T — Ron Treabess- (3 minutes)
a. Prepare draft process for soliciting 2017/18 Capital Investment
Projects
b. Prepare draft Scope of Work for Dean Runyon’s Economic
Significance of Travel to North Lake Tahoe update
c. Discuss and recommend TOT needs for 2017/18 Transit services
5. Visitor Services — Emily Detwiler (3 minutes)
a. Summer Visitor Guide
b. 2017-18 Budget for Visitor Services
c. Summer Sponsorship opportunities in the Visitor Information
Center

I. Reports/Back up Documents-Meeting Packet Part Two
The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for
discussion by any board member
1. Destimetrics Report (Page 1)
Membership Accounts Receivable Report (Page 2)
Membership Upcoming Events/Programs (Page 3)
Conference Revenue Statistics Report (Page 8)
Executive Committee Report — February, 2017 (Page 15)
Capital Investment/Transportation Activity Report (Page 17)
Dashboard — December, 2016 and January 2017 (Page 21)

NoohseON

J. Directors Comments (5 minutes)
K. Meeting Review and Staff Direction (5 minutes)

L. Adjournment
This meeting is wheelchair accessible Posted and Emailed ( x)

2



@ -_—

north lake tahoe
Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting
MINUTES
Wednesday, February 1, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.
Tahoe City Public Utility District

In attendance: Gary Davis, Brett Williams, Samir Tuma, David Tirman, Eric Pilcher, Karen Plank, Aaron
Rudnick, Christy Beck, Jennifer Merchant, Tom Lotshaw

Board Members not in attendance: Brendan Madigan, Adam Wilson

Others in attendance: Sandy Evans Hall, Natalie Parrish, JT Thompson, Ron Treabess, Dawn Baffone, Emily
Detweiller, Amber Burke, Lindsay R., Dave Antonucci, Eddy Ancinas, Erin Casey, Al Priester

Al

Call to Order-Establish Quorum at 8:33 a.m.

Karen Plank was introduced as a new Board Member.

Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Board not

listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three minutes

since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum.

e Lindsay Romack introduced herself as the New Placer County Tahoe Field Rep working with Jennifer
Montgomery.

Agenda Amendments and Approval-
MOTION to approve agenda. M/S/C (Brett Williams/Gary Davis/9-0-0)

Consent Calendar

All items (in Bold) listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or have been or will
be reviewed by the Board, and approved by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed from the consent
calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the motion and vote to
approve the remainder of consent calendar motions.

MOTION to Approve Consent Calendar items. M/S/C (Brett Williams/Aaron Rudnick/9-0-0)

e Jennifer said she sent a question to Adam and copied several people regarding the committee meeting
notes related to map which was completed by the Abbi Agency, and the errors on the map. (Map was
corrected.) Wanted to know when the map was distributed and it was last Friday. The reasoning for it
being delivered after the holiday as not due to the error.

1. Board Meeting Minutes —January 4, 2016

The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available as

finalized at www.nltra.org
2. Committee Action Summary — January, 2016

a. BACC January 12, 2017
b. CI/T January 23, 2017
c. Marketing January 24, 2017
3. Contract Approval (Projects whose funding has already been approved by the NLTRA Board and
Board of Supervisors or funding requested is under $50,000)
d. Sponsorship of Audi FIS World Cup, March 9-11, 2017 -
$40,000 (Marketing Committee approved 9-0)



e. Sponsorship of Amgen Tour of California, May 11-12, 2017 - $18,900 (Marketing Committee
approved 9-0)

f. Sponsorship of No Barriers Summit, May 30 — June 4, 2017 —
$8,000 (Marketing Committee approved 9-0)

g. Sponsorship of Broken Arrow Sky Race, June 16-17, 2017 —
$10,000 (Marketing Committee approved 7-0-1 Jackson abstained)

h. Sponsorship of Wanderlust, July 20-23, 2017 - $35,000 (Marketing Committee approved 8-0)

. Strategic Discussion

1.

Search Process and Timeline Update — Sandy Evans Hall/Samir Tuma

Sandy explained what preparation has been done so far at the preliminary meetings with the
committees and the RFP process. The committee’s preference settled on SearchWide, which is
$35,000, a flat fee and all-inclusive with the exception of the travel expenses of candidates and any
SearchWide employee training expenses.

Timeline: a firm would be selected today and candidates in place by end of February. Contract
negotiations would be in April so that the new candidate can be in place on June 1.

Jennifer commented about the feedback from the committee regarding the job description, and there
are a few typos. Samir explained that the job description will most likely be edited by the time Search
Wide reviews it.

. Financial Report
1.

Discussion and possible approval of Financial Reports for December, 2016

FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR DECEMBER ARE POSTPONED UNTIL MARCH 1, 2017, SEE STAFF
REPORT

Samir explained that the Monthly Financial Report is not included due to a computer problem/error.
Jennifer asked if the contractor is bonded and Sandy explained that we are working on insurance and
compensation for the error with our IT technician Brian Kruel. (Everything had been backed up except
QuickBooks and it was accidentally deleted.) All the information from October until now is being re-
entered.

. Action Items
1. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval Olympic Museum request for TOT $125,000 (CI/T

approved 10-0-1, Casey abstained, Gary Davis recused himself for conflict of interest)— Ron Treabess
Gary Davis recused. Karen Plank abstained.

Ron introduced Dave Antonucci and Eddy Ancinas and they reviewed history of the proposed new
Olympic Museum.

Jennifer clarified regarding the study findings and that the results were that both locations were viable
and the north entrance was studied in more detail. There were pros and cons for both sites. She also
said there is a full environmental study process that still has to happen.

Jennifer said that the property that is currently the Squaw Valley Park used to belong to the Forest
Service and the transfer of ownership came with a restriction on commercial use of the site. She
explained how non-profits often have buildings that are commercial use. The County is not sure that
the Forest Service will allow it and that is the reason the County is not sure they can put grant money
towards the project.

Jennifer stated that there has not been a report on how the second $100,000 was spent with Phase II
of the project. She is working on an agreed upon procedure (AUP) audit and looking at the scope of
work to confirm that steps have been completed, the source of funds and the exact costs expended up
until now. She said they will not be bringing this item to their Board at the end of February until that
information is provided, and the agreed upon procedure is established.

Ron said that the back-up documents provided show the monies spent down to the dollar.

Aaron asked for clarification of the exact plans within the museum, and whether there will be a
restaurant. David Antonucci explained that there will be a café and possible group functions in order to
offset costs of running the museum. The main goal of the museum is to provide a year-round facility
with a community room as well. 2



Brett asked what the square footage, David said it is approximately 6,000-7,000 square foot footprint
and a 13,000-15,000 - total square footage when all levels are completed and it will be blended into
natural landscape as much as possible. Design details are not worked out as of yet.

Brett questioned the visibility. Dave explained that it will be visible from Hwy 89.

Brett asked why the North Side will not work. The reasons given by David A. are that overhead power
lines are not aesthetic to a museum environment. Another reason is that under State laws, you cannot
host a school or teach there and one of the main goals will be to teach kids about the history. In
addition to the location of the Liberty Utilities substation, it is very close to the highway and noise is an
issue.

David Tirman asked about the $212,000 which was spent 9 years ago and what is still valuable within
that total. David explained that the site selection was determined via studies paid for with the $212,000
which were conducted.

David Tirman asked about a total target budget for facility. The grant would be seed money. David said
the museum would be phased. The last cost estimate was approx. $1,000 per square foot, which
equates to about $13mil. There is support from Squaw Valley Resort.

The museum would consolidate all the collections from Boreal, Boatworks and other areas.

Samir asked Jennifer about the probability of Placer needing more information about money. She said
she could not answer that at this time. There is a difference of opinion about what is considered public
or private and this is something that needs to be determined.

Ron reiterated that is a recommendation, and after this it goes to the Placer County Board to approve
so there is an urgency to get this item moved along.

Eric asked about future funding requests. David A. said there will most likely be more requests when at
the building stage. He is confident that they will be able to raise the additional funds needed, and the
ski industry would also support it.

Jennifer said the AUP would be a separate item than the contract agreement, and be two different
steps in the process. The AUP would come before the contract being signed.

David A. expressed concern that the AUP may delay the grant.

Discussion around basing the motion contingent on that the Forest Service AUP has to be signed and
approved as a condition of the grant. Jennifer said the AUP is separate from any grant funding
allocation. The results of the AUP would impact the decision but it will be a separate step in the
process.

MOTION to Approve Olympic Museum request for TOT funds of up to $125,000:
With two contingencies:
1. Clarification from the Forest Service that the site can be used.
2. Recommendation is with the understanding that the County will accept the results
of the Agreed Upon Procedure (AUP).
M/S/C (David Tirman/Aaron Rudnick/6-0-2, Christy Beck recused)

. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of Sponsorship of Tough Mudder - $50,000 (Marketing
Committee approved 8-0) — Amber Burke/JT Thompson

JT explained the details of the sponsorship request. Amber explained the detailed of the R.O.I.

Brett asked about the Town of Truckee involvement. Discussion about Truckee’s involvement and equal
contribution to the sponsorship.

JT added that Truckee desires to be more involved and work more with NLT and they have to agree to
contribute 15-20% in order to sponsor at the same level that we are.

Amber pointed out that we, as “Tahoe”, are receiving most of the benefit in the marketing and social
media representation.

Samir pointed out that if they are contributing 20% they should get 20% of results. If we are doing
more and contributing more, then we should not be paying more. JT explained that the 20% is based
on lodging, since there are 13-15% of rooms located in Truckee, and the rest stayed in NLT.

3



Christy asked to include or show the contracted blocks. Amber pointed out that on the lodging page
the properties that are contracted are listed.

Christy explained that Truckee cannot compete with a $50,000 sponsorship, and in her opinion
everything is going to sell out regardless so there is no need to for them to push.

Brett commented that going forward, we should be looking at the money that is allocated, based on
the event.

Jennifer asked for more data to better understand what is going to benefit Placer County would like to
know within survey, the exact location of where the attendees stayed, within the actual
community/County of Placer.

Amber said that information is being evaluated and will be provided.

JT explained that Truckee is willing to be fully transparent and give us first right of refusal and it is up
to us what is allowed.

Brett suggested to pass a motion with further direction to staff, and down the line, maybe next year,
we can get it worked out with a contract between us and Truckee.

JT pointed out that the negotiations have been positively transformed with the addition of Amber.

MOTION to approve sponsorship of Tough Mudder for $50,000
M/S/C (Brett Williams/Christy Beck/9-0-0)

Amber spoke about her intention of organizing a special event task force in order to revise and create
new documents with major changes from grant to sponsorships, eliminate the seed money
requirement, reallocating the expending of funds, having sponsorship application on-line year round,
revising the documents and have the sponsors require one lodging partner.

Tough Mudder booth space needs to be utilized and a meeting with Emily is set to discuss this issue
and make it more engaging and utilize all the booth space we are contracting. Jennifer offered up
County Staff to help with events at the booths.

. Executive Committee — Samir Tuma/Sandy Evans Hall

MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of delegation of duties to Executive Committee

Samir explained the item and duties. Jennifer recommended an edit on first bullet point. (See below)
Sandy clarified that there is no current change of the Bylaws. It remains as written. The delegation is
being made.

Jennifer recommends to add conflict resolution process, confidentiality. Also, a recap of the issue, and
then for the item to go back to the committee. Samir advised legal advice be sought at this point and
bring this issue back at a later date.

Sandy pointed out that we do have some procedures on this issue already in place in our operating
policies and procedures. Sandy to provide it by next the meeting.

MOTION to approve Delegation of duties to Executive Committee, contingent on NLTRA
Bylaws, Article VI, Section 4 e, Item a. revised language, below,

o Conducting personnel reviews, recommend corrective action and/or compensation
to the full board for final approval.

M/S/C (David Tirman/Jennifer Merchant/9-0-0)

. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval request to borrow from the TOT Cash Reserve of up to
$42,000 for CEO Search — Samir Tuma/Sandy Evans Hall
Sandy explained the TOT Cash Reserve policy



MOTION to approve request to borrow from the TOT Cash Reserve up to $42,000 for the CEO
Search
M/S/C (Brett Williams/Gary Davis/9-0-0)

5. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of contract with SearchWide to conduct CEO search — Samir
Tuma/Sandy Evans Hall/Nicole Newman via Skype

e Aaron asked about discounts begin sought for lodging. Sandy said search committee and others will
help secure lodging for the SearchWide representative.

MOTION to approve contract with SearchWide to conduct CEO Search

M/S/C (Brett Williams/David Tirman/9-0-0)

e Sandy will be contacting Nicole. Board and Search committee will be receiving phone calls for
information from her.

H. Staff Priorities
1. Administration — Sandy Evans Hall
a. Organization Structure Process-Meetings will resume this month.
b. Employee Handbook-Will be completed next month. First priority is data re-entry.
c. 6 Month Financial Reforecast — Data re-entry
2. Marketing — JT Thompson
a. Complete Competitive Destination Research-for Marketing
b. Budget — FY 2016-2017 Reforecast & begin draft for FY 2017-2018 NLTRA & NLT Coop
c. FY 2017-2018 RFP work to begin (All three year Coop contracts)
o Public Relations Services
o Australian Representation
o United Kingdom Representation
3. Membership — Natalie Parrish
a. Member Recruitment-Completed Business Survey and doing business visits. Creating a
Chamber Calendar
b. Member Retention
c. Bridal Faire Feb 26,
d. Shop Local-163 businesses participate, 1,034 cards turned in. Generated approximately
$286,950 total revenue
4. CI/T — Ron Treabess
a. Finalize projects for Board of Supervisors approval — 2 resubmittals
b. Continue discussion on funding for Transit Vision/Plan
c. Solicit and discuss TOT needs for 2017/18 Transit services
5. Visitor Services — Emily Detweiller
a. Update lodging listings on www.gotahoenorth.com, about 60% updated
b. Visitor Center summer retail order
c. Event schedule for remote visitor information

I. Reports/Back up Documents-Meeting Packet
The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any
board member
No further discussion.
1. Destimetrics Report
2. Special Event Grant Process Proposed Changes
3.  Membership Accounts Receivable Report



Membership Upcoming Events/Programs
Conference Revenue Statistics Report

Executive Committee Report — January, 2016
Capital Investment/Transportation Activity Report
Dashboard — December

PN

Directors Comments

Tom-Draft of Regional Transportation Plan should be coming out this February.

Jennifer-Change the titles: Jennifer Merchant- Placer County CEO Appointee, Karen Plank-Appointee of
Placer County BOS

David-Town approved $50,000 for 3 years to support Regional Housing Council to look at housing
issues on a regional basis. It will be brought to Placer BOS in late Feb/March. An update will be
presented at Breakfast Club on Tuesday. TRPA has been a part of the meetings as well as the
Prosperity Center, not sure on a funding level just yet. The affordable workforce housing issue is being
looked at.

Brett-Cooperative Marketing is moving advertising to Texas and LA.

Samir-The Tahoe City Lodge has been approved as of last week. There will be a celebration at the
Winter Sports Park next Tuesday.

. Meeting Review and Staff Direction

Sponsorships and specific data, Town of Truckee participation in events, whistleblowing policy (sent to
board), Form 700 due by February 28, 2017.

Strategic planning retreat scheduled for April 4" board meeting date at the Thunderbird Lodge from
8:30-2:30

. Adjournment at 10:45 AM



‘ ’ 2‘%
Q -

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

February Committee Action Summary
(Full Minutes of the Meetings below can be found on www.nltra.org)

BACC - February 9, 2017

Touch the Lake: There have been 200 uses of the hashtag so far, Abbi Agency is finalizing the prize for
the social give-away and finalizing the advertising which will run through mid-March to boost the post to
people from outside our market that are visiting Tahoe.

Shop Local: There were 1034 cards returned for a total tracked spend of $286,950. This is lower than
last year and that may be attributed to change in staffing for both the NLT Chamber and Truckee

Chamber.

High Notes: Amber requested that the group send their music schedules and agendas to her as soon as

possible.

Visitor Guide Advertising: The group voted unanimously to approve using the Back Page and another
page with prime placement for the Peak Your Adventure and High Notes advertising, for a total up to

$1,795.

Marketing Grant Presentations: TCDA will do theirs in March, NTBA will be in March, Northstar and
Squaw Valley will be in April, and West Shore is in May

Capital Investment/Transportation — February 27, 2017
Marketing Committee — February 22, 2017 — CANCELLED due to snow

Finance Committee — February 23, 2017

The committee reviewed the draft Profit and Loss statements for December and January. Al explained
that until the full recovery is done, it is not possible to provide balance statements or budget to actual
reports. The committee asked that he provide a high level analysis of the financial status to provide to
the Board on March 1.



| —————N
@ -

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

March 1, 2017

Subject: Proposal from LSC Transportation Consultants for $2,850 to Price

From:

Out Transit Services for Possible Recommendation in 2017/18 TOT Budget

Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Staff Recommendation:

The NLTRA Board acknowledges the attached signed LSC Authorization memo to
identify operating costs, ridership, fare revenues, and resulting subsidy needs for
possible transit service expansion options to be considered for recommendation in the
17/18 TOT budget.

All of these expansion options are included in the TART Systems Plan Update for the
Tahoe Truckee Area Regional Transit in Eastern Placer County plan, as part of larger
service expansions.

This will enable consideration of transit expansion of lesser scope that would be
possible within existing TOT funding.

The agreed upon fee for LSC to prepare this evaluation is $2,850. Funds for this
professional service are available within the current budget Research and Planning
account.

As this support service is unbudgeted, the Board is being notified in writing within 29
days, as required in the NLTRA/Placer contract.

The signed Authorization will remain on file in the NLTRA offices.

Attached is the LSC/NLTRA Authorization for Professional Services at a cost of $2,850.



TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

2690 Lake Forest Road, Suite C

e Post Office Box 5875
R Tahoe City, California 96145
;()Ng Prfirﬁc‘ (5630) 583-4053 FAX: (5630) 583-5966
- ) S S info@Isctahoe.com °» www.lsctrans.com

February 13, 2017

Mr. Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning
NLTRA

PO Box 5459

Tahoe City CA 96145

RE: TART Service Expansion Evaluation

Dear Mr. Treabess:

Per your request, LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc. would like to propose to evaluate the
cost and ridership expected for a range of potential near-term expansions to the Placer County
TART services. This will update elements of the TART Systems Plan to reflect FY 2017/18 costs.
The specific list of improvements to be evaluated are as follows:

e 30 minute service between Tahoe City and Squaw Valley — Winter

e 30 minute service between Tahoe City and Squaw Valley — Summer

e 30 minute service between Tahoe City and Squaw Valley — Year-round
e 30 minute service between Crystal Bay and Northstar — Winter

¢ 30 minute service between Crystal Bay and Northstar — Summer

e 30 minute service between Crystal Bay and Northstar — Year-round

e 30 minute West Shore service — Year-round

e 30 minute service between Truckee and Squaw Valley — Winter

e 30 minute service between Truckee and Squaw Valley — Summer

e 30 minute service between Truckee and Squaw Valley — Year-round

o 30 minute service between Truckee and Northstar — Winter

e 30 minute service between Truckee and Northstar — Summer

e 30 minute service between Truckee and Northstar — Year-round

o 30 minute service between Tahoe City and Crystal Bay — Spring and Fall

e Expand the Days of Summer Service Levels -- From the current 68 days (June 27 to Labor Day)
to 93 days (June 15 through September 15), starting with the summer of 2017. This will be
done for the current service plan, as well as for the improved summer frequency options listed

above.
e Spring/Fall evening service until 9:30 — North Shore California, West Shore, Tahoe City to

Squaw Valley and Crystal Bay to Northstar. ‘X-

9



Mr. Ron Treabess, NLTRA Page 2 February 13, 2017

o Fill gaps in service between the end of daytime service and the beginning of evening service

e Add one additional late night hour of service on the SR 267 service, to be consistent with the
span of service on the Mainline and SR 89 service. Improvement will be implemented in the
winter of 2017/18.

e Additional Morning 267 Route Northbound Run. With the growth in ridership on the 267
Route, there is demand for a 6:00 AM northbound departure in the winter.

We will prepare a memo identifying the operating costs, ridership, fare revenues, and resulting
subsidy needs of these service expansion options, and provide it to you for review and
comment. In addition, as part of this scope | will attend one meeting to present and discuss

the findings.

| estimate that this work scope will require a total of 15 hours to complete. At a rate of $190
per hour, this will require a total of $2,850. Please note that the rates shown are lower than
our standard 2017 rates, reflecting our longstanding relationship with the NLTRA.

LSC would be willing to undertake this work on a time-and-materials basis, with a total contract
amount of $2,850 that would not be exceeded without your prior written approval. Signing and
sending back the attached authorization form will allow us to get started immediately, in
advance of the 2/27 meeting.

A A A

We would be happy to discuss any changes to the scope or contractual arrangements that you
feel would be appropriate. Thank you for the opportunity to make this proposal. We look
forward to working with the NLTRA in addressing this key issue for the North Tahoe region.

Respectfully Submitted,

LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc. (
Lo ,, s . {%

by: = v & T A

Gordon R. Shaw, P.E., AICP, Principal

Encl: Authorization Form

NETRA NLTE Pettermance Review Prop wpd



AUTHORIZATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BY LSC TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS, INC. -

Project Name: NLTRA Placer TART 2017 Expansion Evaluation

The service covered by this Authorization Form shall be performed in accordance with the scope document dated
February 13, 2017 and the following provisions.

1.  Time Schedule: CLIENT and LSC acknowledge that many laclors outside the control of LSC may affect LSC's
ability lo complete the services to be provided under this Aulhorization. LSC will make every reasonable effort to
coniplele a draft report within six weeks of authorization.

2. Professional Standards: LSC will endeavor to perform in a manner consistent with that degree of care and
skill ordinarily exercised by members ol the same prolession currently practicing under similar circumstances. LSC
makes no warrantly, express or implied, as lo ils professional services rendered under this Agreement.

3. Termination: Either CLIENT or LSC may lerminale this Authorization by giving 30 days written notice to the
other party. In such event, CLIENT shall forthwith pay LSC in full for all work previously authorized and performed
prior (o clfective-dale of termination. If no notice of termination is given, relationships and obligations created by
this Authorization shall be terminated upon completion of all applicable requirements ol the Authorization.

4. Dispute Resolution: In the event of a dispule arising oul of or relating to the Authorization or the services Lo
be rendered, CLIENT and LSC agree to allempl Lo resolve such disputes in the following manner: First, the parties
agree (o allemipl Lo resolve such disputes through direct negotiations between the appropriate representatives of
each parly. Second, il such negotiations are not [ully successlul, the parties agree to attempt lo resolve any remain-
ing dispute by formal nonbinding mediation conducted in accordance with rules and procedures (o be agreed upon
by the parties.

5. Legal Expenses: In the event legal action is brought by CLIENT or LSC against the other to enforee any of the
obligations hereunder or arising oul of any dispute concerning the terms and conditions hereby created, the lnx.lnj_.,
partly shall pay the prevailing party all reasonable costs ineurred, including stafl time, court costs, altorneys' fecs
and all other related expenses in such litigation.

6. Payment: Monthly invoices will be issued by LSC for all work performed under the terms ol this agreement.
They will be sent to the CLIENT al the address indicated at the bottom ol this Authorization Form.

T Limitation of Liability: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of LSC and
LSC's officers, directors, pariners, employees and subconsullants to CLIENT for all claims, cosls or damages ol any
nalure whatsoever shall not exceed the total compensation received by LSC or $10,000.00, whichever is greater.

8.  Assignment ol Agreement: This agreement shall be binding on the heirs, successors, and assigns of the
parlies hereto and is nol to be assigned by cither party without first oblaining the written consent of the other.

9.  Third-Parly Beneficiaries: Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or
a cause of action in favor of a third party against either the CLIENT or LSC. LSC's services under this Agreement
are being performed solely for CLIENT's benefit, and no other party or entity shall have any claim against LSC
because of the Agreement or the performance or nonperformance ol scrvices hereunder. CLIENT and LSC agrec to
require a similar provision in all contracts with contractors, subcontractors, subeconsullants, vendors and other
entities involved in this project to carry out the intent of this provision.

10.  Contract Maximum: The total billings under this authorization will nol exceed $2,850 without prior CLIENT
approval,

11. Other:

Approved for CUENTT3 0~ 2009 EXPANSION mpmp;ézmm% Cavinr;

Send Invoice to: ﬁO& ‘_@QE@S& . By
Mailing Address: K)OW Lﬂkb iAHOL?mX Wﬁ?m Name, 2)3 |eEnEss
YO, Bo 2959, 1.C.Ch96\95 e 'Vsm Csﬁuxwu-nﬁgr

Email; _ JLOR @,ﬂ@é‘ﬁ&m Noens .com udu-___h_A___H-\—Es_N_”\ﬁ_’___ Zo\y

11



. ey
-_

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
Staff Report for Board
Subject: Membership Survey Presentation 2017
From: Sandy Evans Hall

Strategic Discussion Considerations:

B As part of the Organization Structure process a Chamber Subcommittee was
formed with representation from a diverse group including representatives from
business associations, members, and other interested parties. This group is
facilitated by TTCF ED Stacy Caldwell, and chaired by Joy Doyle and Alex
Mourelatos

The survey was group effort with multiple iterations and great engagement by the
subcommittee members. It was conducted through Survey Monkey and
distributed through membership lists of Chamber, NTBA and TCDA

B Respondents numbered 110 and provided lots of valuable feedback

M The primary focus of the survey was to develop a gap analysis to see what our
businesses believed the Chamber should be doing to support their business

B The final copy that you have does not include a couple of questions that asked
respondents to provide personal contact information.

B The presentation attached was also a product of the subcommittee, working
initially with a smaller task force, then gaining input from the remainder of the
committee, finally going to the subcommittee for final editing

Recommended Action:

There is no action required today. Questions or direction from the Board to the
Subcommittee is certainly welcomed. The Subcommittee is still working to integrate this
information into a list of recommendations that are scheduled to come before the Board
in May.

12



NG
| - [ 5
-_—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Business Survey 2017

Organizational Sub-Committee
Briefing

Distribution

» 22 Questions Long - One month open

» Blend of open-ended, multiple choice and
ranking questions

» Memberships: Chamber, TCDA, NTBA

» Channels:

o Chamber email blasts(4), facebook posts, Biz
Bytes(2)

o TCDA email blast, newsletter

o NTBA email request (2), newsletter post

2/23/2017

131



Response

» Feel positive that 110 responded considering
length and “meatiness” of survey

» Most feedback was meaningful and
constructive

» Over 800 memberships via 3 membership
bases received the survey (this number does
include crossover for those businesses who
have multiple memberships)

Responses Continued

» Location of Businesses
o Tahoe City (35.5%)
o Kings Beach (27%)
o Incline Village/Crystal Bay (20%)
o Tahoe Vista(17%)
o Truckee (14.5%)
o West Shore (12%)
o Squaw Valley/Alpine (10%)
o Carnelian Bay (8%)
o Northstar (7%)
o Other (8%) - Reno, South Lake Tahoe, Donner Summit

ote: Respondents could choose “all that apply” and includes
as t have multiple locations

2/23/2017

142



Longevity of Business
» 71% have been around more than a decade!!

» 48%: 78 businesses out of 110 responses
have been in business more than 21 years!

» 23%: 11-20 years

» 8%: 6-10 years

» 21%: 1-5 years

Business Operations

» 76% Bricks and Mortar

040% Commercial Building
0 36% Storefront

» 17% remote or web-based

» 22% marked “Other” (Many of whom are
home based businesses)

2/23/2017

153



Membership Representation

» Organization Affiliations
o Very difficult to identify location and number of multiple memberships
except on an entry by entry basis (of 108 respondents, 268 memberships
- average: 2.5 per business)

o 11 Membership based organizations were selected with 10 respondents
indicating “Other,” which included the Board of Realtors and other
Chambers around the region.

68% NLTRA
64% NTBA
36% TCDA
32% Truckee
9% West Shore
9% CATT

5% Incline CBA

0O 0 o O 0 0 0

Note: Respondents could choose ‘all that apply”.and percentages include
businesses with multiple memberships

Services Valued Most from
Chamber

» Top four:
1. Marketing the destination outside the region
2. Business to Business Networking

3. Communications about community information
and issues (“being dialed into wassup”)
4. Event support/listing and advertising

*Clear that we need to share the value of the
organization (lots of “don’t know” and “unsure”)

2/23/2017

16 4



2/23/2017

Why not a Chamber member?

Primary reasons:
1. Cost and limited resources ($ and time)
2. Redundancy across organizations
3. Business wants a specific geographical focus
4. Chamber value unclear

Areas of Improvement for
Chamber

» Provide assistance with Placer County for
business development issues

» Demonstrate/Inform about value

» Show more cohesiveness and coordination with
business associations

» Spend more one-on-one time with business
owners - in the trenches

» Provide more at-large Board seats to increase
representation

» Help navigate bigger community issues -
housing, transportation, etc.

3 ShO\I/(vcase the region as a great place to play and
wor

175



2/23/2017

Ranking Importance of Program
Areas (Q17)

When comparing program areas against each
other, the following represents the number of
respondents who selected the following areas
as “Most Important” or “Very Important.” The
following represents the order of importance:

1. Economic Development (86/106) 81%

2. Community Development (83/107) 77%

3. Infrastructure Development (79/105) 75%

4. Workforce Development (74/105) 70%

5. Business Development (72/105) 68%

6. Tourism Development (70/105) 67%
7. Legislative Advocacy (41/105) 39%

1 — Economic Development

» Top 3 important program areas:
1. Fee reductions or waivers, TAUs, added coverage
or density

2. Business incubator subsidies, low cost loans or
grants for certain types of businesses

3. Programs to assist with Construction, Health
Department, or other required permits

18 6



2 - Community Development

» Top 3 important program areas:
1. Housing

2. Fire Danger - Emergency Evacuation Plans

3. Health Care

3 - Infrastructure Development

» Top 3 important program areas:
1. Improved broadband and cellular service

2. Traffic management (coning for additional lanes
during busy time)

3. More public parking

2/23/2017

197



4 - Workforce Development

» Top 3 important program areas:
1. Workforce housing

2. Workforce retention

3. Workforce recruitment

5 - Business Development

» Top 3 important program areas:
1. Business promotion and exposure

2. Marketing resources for businesses

3. Networking opportunities

2/23/2017

2038



6 - Tourism Development

» Top 3 important program areas:
1. Marketing the North Lake Tahoe destination

2. Regional events

3. Local Community Marketing (specific to
geographic location ie: Kings Beach)

Legislative Advocacy

» Top 3 important program areas
1. Increased employee costs (health care, workers
comp, minimum wage)

2. Advocacy for business friendly legislation - State
and Local

3. Regulatory costs - State and Local

2/23/2017

219



What are the most significant
opportunities you see for your
business in the next 5 years? (Q18)

» The majority of responses were about
opportunities in Economic Development (31),
noting commercial growth, community
redevelopment, national economy and private
investment

» Tourism Development was second in responses
(29) pointing to increased visitors, events, winter
lake tourism, and direct flights

» Business Development came in third with
comments (27) about specific business
marketing, networking, expansion, and Internet

What are the most significant
challenges you face in doing
business in the region? (Q19)

» The greatest challenges were in Workforce
Development (52 comments), primarily citing
housing, but also mentioning finding employees
and employee retention

» The next most significant challenge was in
Infrastructure Development (20 comments),
focused on traffic, transportation and parking,
while a lack of public restrooms and poor cell
service were also mentioned

» The third greatest challenge (17 comments) was

in the area of Legislative Advocacy with

ulations, fees and permitting noted as barriers

2/23/2017

2210



Chamber’s Role to Help (Q20)

»

Legislative Advocacy (21 comments) Provide
advocacy and support for business issues, assist
with County/business interactions

Tourism Development (19 comments) Market the
destination, recruit and fund events and bring
conferences

Infrastructure Development (19 comments) Lead
the way with public transportation, traffic
mitigation, improved cell service and Internet
Business Development (16 comments) Business
education and support, customer service training,

promote business activity

Chamber’s Role to Help (Q20)

» Workforce Development (15 comments)

Assist with workforce housing through
community conversations and action, host

job fairs

» Economic Development (12 comments)

Promote development of lodging,
commercial space, and office space

» Community Development (6 comments)

Showcase the region as a great place to live,
work and play; provide community
information and awareness

2/23/2017

2311



Collectors
9, Web Link1 Responses: 110 Since 1/6/2017 CLOSED
Responses Volume 1202007 - W27
3
25 |
15
. & T |
vai.[;@;_ 11 ,§’§ ¥
= A A & QB QB B
'\ '\ \ '\ N '\ '\ ’\ '\ '\ ‘\ ’\ ti\ N Q'\
SosSs \'1-00’190"*” '9'9 GRUA "' W
RoiIH .\\%‘h& S RGRRCEESAS G S @N\i\ﬂ ﬂ“»\\"ﬁ»\\" A n\ﬂ") NG

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
BUSINESS SURVEY 2017

110 CLOSED

Total Qverall Survey

Responses Stalus

24



Business Survey 2017

(11 Please select the category below that
best describes your business. (Check all

that apply)

Answered: 109 Skipped: |

Arts and
Culture

Lodging

Property
Management

Real Estate
Restaurant

Retall
Recreation

Transportation

Professional
Services

Nen-Profit
Organization

Health Care
Government

Education

a— " SR .II|| ||'| i i “‘ e = i B

Other (please
specify)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80%

Answer Cholces Responses
Arts and Culture ; 5.50%
Lodging 14.68%
Properly Managemant 4.59%

1/2

SurveyMonkey

890% 100%

16

25



Business Survey 2017 . . SurveyMonkey

Real Estate 4.59% 5

Restaurant 18.35% 20
Retail 9.17% 10
Recrealion 13.76% 186

Transportation 0.00% Q

Profassional Services 24.77% 27

8.26% 9

Non-Profit Organization

Health Care 0.92% 1

Government 0.92% 1

6.42% 7

Education

19.27% 21

2/2

26



utility provider

173012017 3:33 PM View respondent's answers
Health and Wellness - Independent Company Rep
1/26/2017 3:53 PM View respondent's answers
Banking

1/26/2017 10:55 AM View respondant's answers
Casino

1125/2017 4:09 PM View respondent's answers
Accounting

1/25/2017 3:40 PM View respondent’s answers
innsurance

112412017 9:.48 AM View respondenl's answers
Ski Resort

1/24/2017 8:07 AM View respondent's answers
Marketing for Business

1123/2017 7:16 PM View respondent's answers
Butcher

1119/2017 11:14 AM View respondent's answers
Pro pholographer

171742017 9:40 AM View respondent's answers
Architecture and Engineering

1/12/2017 10:38 AM View respondenl’s answers
Arts and Craft Vendor

11172017 11.07 AM View respondent's answers
Self-serve car wash

11072017 10:16 PM View respondenl's answers
Day spa

1/10/2017 11:39 AM Viaw respondent's answers
heatling& air

11912017 8,29 PM View respondent's answers
Marine service and repair

119/2017 3:59 PM View respondent’s answers
Museum/Science Center

119/2017 3:13 PM View respondent’s answers
Fitness

119/2017 1:27 PM View respondent’s answers
Brewery and taproom

1/9/2017 10:41 AM View respondent's answers
media

1/9/2017 10:09 AM View respondent’s answers
Music venue

27



Busincss Survey 2017

(17 Location of your business. (Check all

that apply)

Answerad: 110 Skippoed; 0
West Shore

Tahoe City |

Carnelian Bay

Tahoe Vista

KI"Gﬁ Beneh —

i

i
Crystal Bay |

Incline Village -
=

Northstar

Squaw
Valley/Alpin...

Truckee

Other (please
explain) -

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

Answer Cholces
Waesl Shore
Tahoe Cily
Carnelian Bay
Tahoe Visls
Kings Beach
Cryztal Bay
Incline Villaga
Northstar

Squaw ValleyfAlpina Meadoiws

1/2

60%

70%

B0% 90% 100%

Responses
 1.82%
| 35.45%
8.18%
| 17.21%
27.27%
6.38%
| 12.73%
7.27%

| 10.00%

SurveyMonkey

13

39

19

30

14

11

28



Business Survey 2017 SurveyMonkey

Truckee 18

9

Other (please explain)

Total Respondents: 110 i

2/2
29



Home Based Business - | live in Carnelian Bay
1/26/2017 3:53 PM View respondent's answers
Reno, NV

1/25/2017 3:40 PM View respondent’s answers
entire area

1/24/2017 948 AN View respondent’s answers
Donner Summit

1/24/2017 8:07 AM View respondent's answers
North Lake Tahoe

1/23/2D017 7:16 PM View respandant's answers
Tahoe Donner

1718/2017 B:40 PM View respondent's answers
South Lake Tahoe

1711/2017 11:07 AM View respondent's answers
South Lake Tahoe, Stateline

111072017 2:41 PM View respondent's answers

East Shore of Lake Tahoe, but business serves entire region.

11972017 7:42 AM View respondent's answers

30



Business Survey 2017 SurveyMonkey

13 Length of time in business.

Answared: 110 Skippead: 0

6-10 years

11-20 years

21 plus years

0%  10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 0% 80% 0%  100%

Answer éhnlces . Rasponu_s :
1-5 years 21.82% 24
6-10 years 7.27% 8
11-20 years 22.73% 25
21 plus years ABABY 53
Total V V ' : ' ; = ' 7 ' e ¥ 1o

171
31



Business Survey 2017 SurveyMonkey

<14 Which best describes how your
business operates? (Check all that apply)

Anstvarad; 110 Skipped: O

Starefront

Commareial
building in ...
Shared work |
space
Web-based
business
Remote
business wit...
Other (please |
explain} |
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% an% 100%
Answer Cholces | Respanses
Storefrant | 36.36% 40
Commercinl building In the reglon | 40.00% a4
Shared work space 5 6.36% 7
Weh-based businass | 10.91% 12
Remote business with headquarters elsewhere 6.36% 7
| 21.82% 24

Other (please explain}

Total Respondents: 110

171
32



Showing 24 responses

Additional outdoor kiosk

1/30/2017 4:09 PM View respondent's answers
with infrastructure throughout 7 counties
1/30/2017 3:33 PM View respondent's answers
Home Based - Meet with people throughout the area
1/26/2017 3:53 PM View respondent's answers
Private owner/operator.

1/26/2017 8:56 AM View respondent's answers
Home business

1/25/2017 5:57 PM View respondent's answers
Outdoor recreation year round

1/24/2017 10:40 AM View respondent's answers
office in reno

1/24/2017 9:48 AM View respondent's answers
Restaurant & lodge

1/23/2017 5:46 PM View respondent's answers
Property Management Office for HOA. Located on premis.
1/21/2017 8:58 AM View respondent's answers
Office in home, service in communities
1/18/2017 8:40 PM View respondent's answers
Events

1/18/2017 4:42 PM View respondent's answers
on water recreation

1/18/2017 8:22 AM View respondent's answers
Performance Venue

1/17/2017 9:36 AM View respondent's answers
Serving local and referral real estate needs + commercial transactions.
1/17/2017 7:13 AM View respondent's answers
Office space attached to home

1/12/2017 10:36 AM View respondent's answers

| attend events

1/11/2017 11:07 AM View respondent's answers
restaurant

1/10/2017 6:21 PM View respondent's answers
investments and (hopefully) development in '17
1/9/2017 3:13 PM View respondent's answers
main office in incline,/ performances in SLT, carson, truckee, incline, SquawValley and Reno
1/9/2017 1:21 PM View respondent's answers
Where ever the work is!

1/9/2017 1:13 PM View respondent's answers
outdoor recreation business with web presence
1/9/2017 1:13 PM View respondent's answers

At client location sites

1/9/2017 9:57 AM View respondent's answers
Home based

1/9/2017 9:13 AM View respondent's answers
Public venue

1/9/2017 8:18 AM View respondent's answers



Business Survey 2017

(15 Indicate the association(s) that your
business is a current member of. (Check all

that apply)

Skippad: 2

Anawared: 108

North Lake
Tahos...

North Tahoe
Business...

Tahos City i :
Downtown... |

West Shore A
Business.. |

Northstar
Village Retail

Squaw Valley
Business...

Incline
Community...

Truckee |
Chamber of... |

Truckee
Downtowh...

Donner Summit |
Association |

Contractors
Association ...

Other (please
axplain)

i

0%

10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90%

Answer Choices

North Lake Tahae Chamber/GVB/Resorl Associalien (NLTRA)
Norith Tahoe Business Associalion (NTBA)

Tahoe City Dawntown Asscciation (TCDA)

West Shore Businass Association (WSA)

Naorthstar Village Retail

Squaw Valley Business Association

172

SurveyMonkey

100%

Responses

68.52% 74
64.81% 0
36.41% 39
9.26% 10
1.65% 2
5.56% 6

34



.. Business Survey 2017

Incline Community Business Association (ICBA)

Truckee Chamber of Commerce

Truckee Downtown Merchants Association

Bonner Summit Assaciation

Contractors Association of Truckee Tahoe (CATT)

Other (please explain)

Total Res oﬁ.dehts' 1'08 -

SurveyMonkey

5.56%

0.00%

212

5.56%

32.41%

9.26%

9.26%

6

35



howing 10 responses

BNI

12612017 2:53 PiA View respondent's answers

Uncertain

1/24/2017 8:07 Al View respondent's answers

All of the above

1/23/2017 7:16 Pl View respondent's answers

South Lake

1118/2017 4:42 P View respondent's answers

Tahoe Sierra Board of REALTORS®, AIA Central Valley
1/18/2017 10:06 AM View respondent's answars

Rene Tahoe Territory - Travel

1117/2017 9:36 AM View respondent's answers

Tahoe Sierra Boad of Realtors, California RE Broker Assoc,
1172017 7:13 AM View respondent's answers

Tahoe Chamber, Alpine County Chamber

171002017 2:41 PM View respondent's answers

Assaociation for Challenge Course Technology, ASTM
1/9/2017 1:13 PM View respondent’s answers

Lake Tahoe South Shore Chamber of Commerce and the Carson Valley Chamber of Commerce

11972017 7:42 AM View respondent's answers

36



Business Survey 2017

(36 What is the service you value most from
being a member of the North Lake Tahoe
Chamber/CVB/Resort Association? (Skip

this question if not a member)

Auswered: 71 8kipped: 39

14

16

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31

ablllty to reach your membershlp w1lh u-nportant informatlon for our custorners-—especlally appremate all yaur efforts
durlng the Jan 2017 storms lo help us gel oulage mfo to customers

representahon in the area

None

Lrsllng in lherr pubhcallons onllne presence, pUbIlC transportatlon Informalron for guests

Ongorng support of local busmesses

Belng connected wrth o!her busrnesses to work logelher and share clientele and work and cross promole

SurveyMonkey

Dare

1/3112017 5 46 AM

1/30/2017 3: 33 PM

1/30/2017 11 24 AM

H 1/26/2017 7 22 PM

1/26/2017 2: 32 PM

1126120172 17 PM

1/26/2017 8 51 PM

1/26/2017 10‘55 AM

Commumty and resort economic development informatlon ACllVlﬂes such as the luncheon and mixers..
Contacts S0 we can beller communicate with the communlty

Llstlng our evenls

New member Haven t reauy taken advanlage of membership yet

The efforts and vrslon for (he entire reglon

educahon and mixers

Bulk Mall permlt avallable, websrte

We have not been able to take advanlage of our membershlp as our opening process has been slow

Ne\vs about Iocal events and acuvmes Networkmg and advocacy

None-ihe NLTRA Chamber ls a joke Can‘t get a lh|ng done because of hornble !eadershlp wlthm lhe orgamzatlon

e«blasts staymglkeeplng mformed wrth !ocal events In !he communny, mlxers, mcluslon ln cenam markeilng aspecls

Knowmg aboul the olher busrnesses in town.
Meetlngs and speakmg of growth opporlunmes
weekly barome\er

generated Tahoe busmess. 5 thing to do emall your webmte and all (he lnfo on lt

Emall news, mixers

Web & prlnt llstlngs for tounsts

vlsnor center

We f nd the weekly lodgmg barometer to be panlcularly he!pful

Chamber most valued services are Annual Awards, Shop Local Vlsnor Information. DMO mast valued services are
Marketing, Transportation Caprta) lnveslments

M)xerslnetworkmg events, emarl llst updates wlwhat’s gomg an

Access to adverllsmg Mtxers Informatlon on lhe lalest economic developments

l do not know of any

Shop lacal cantest

1/25/2017 [:H 03 PM
1/25/2017 4 09 PM

1/25/2017 3 40 PM

1/24/2017 10 40 AM

1/24/2017 9 48 AM

1/24/2017 9: 13 AM

1/24/2017 7 22 AM

1/23/2017 7 27 PM

1/23/2017 7 16 PM

1/23/2017 5 46 PM

112312017 3 08 PM

1/21/2017 8 58 AM

1[19/2017 11 14 AM

1/18/2017 4 48 PM

1I1812017 4: 42 PM

111812017 10 41 AM

1/18[2017 8:22 AM

111712017 11 37 AM

1/17/2017 9: 40 AM

1/17/2017 9 36 AM

1/17/2017 9: 17 AM

1/17/2017 7:39 AM

37



Business Survey 2017 - -

32 V Being dlaled mto wassup
7 33 R Marketlng suppor! and access to information regardlng vnsuor stalistics - N
34 Commumcation \buxlnt‘ounsts o
35 - » Advemsmg our commun;ty rrrrrr
‘ 36 o Event support.
. 37 [ e .
38 ) Updates on road lmprovemems and tounsl lnformanon as it relales !o pnoryearo »
39 vvvvvvvvv Connecllon o olher rnombers .
40 . Bemg able to get our name ot to commumly
41 ' "1~‘he mixers. o )
‘ 42 staymg current regardmg norlh Tahoe .
43 ---------- Contact and adwce from members .
44. » None
45 | CommuniyCalondar -
. 467 7 o .‘!_Bnnglng large scale even; lo lhe reglon Marketmg ) — o )
.47‘ ‘ A vaice for sma!l busmess
- 487 Commumcanon o o
49 markehng ass(stance N )
50 V o Ability to pariicipate in “o\;onts an-; projecls lhat wnll promo&e lhe loo;i.pUSIness in our area ano )amforum to coordinate
events that can promote several busmess‘/areas atone Klme
. '5;| Updates for the !ocal area, newsletlers
' 52 o occasional promouon ofmconcen; 7 ‘
53 ‘ Ms‘ltor's Center Slorefront inPTC I appreC|ate the work wﬂh TCDA to make Tahoe Clty a great place to vxsll I
appreciate the work with regulatory agenmes re: Hendnckson property. roundabouts in TC, ete.
51 * Emal noticestupdlos . ’
55 o ldo not see what valuel }éée.ve asa member .
» 5.6 Group Sales
A 57 . Adverhsmg the arloo 7 7
58 networklng opportunmes and volunteerlcommunity ser\noo opportunities in the reglon
59‘ o The NLTRA‘s marketmg of our destmauon
o0 | Network ’
61| contral lace orregionalmormalion
62 networklng and promotlon n o - o I
‘ 63 ) listing
o | markeing " '
“ 65 busmess promollon
A 66 o Advocale for North T;noe Asmst in your redeve!opmenl of commu‘nuy wnh govemmen\al age‘n‘oles (Placer Counly, 7
TRPA elc )
. 67 [P Networkmg .....
) 68 . Il‘n;sure of tho busmoss value o{her than belng a pan of the commumly through the local chamber o
' 69 " Networklng and suppomng the Nor!h Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce bbbbb
70 . . . e e -

2/3

SuiveyMonkey

! 41712017 7 13 AM

1/16/2017 10 36 PM

1I16I2017 5 16 PM

1116/2017 4:29 PM

1/16/2017 4 26 PM

1/14[2017 4 25 PM

1I13/2017 3:40 PM

1/12/2017 6: 42 PM

1/1212017 12 45 PM

1/12/2017 10 36 AM

1/11/2017 12 33 PM

1I1 112017 11.07 AM

1/10/2017 10:16 PM

1/10/2017 3 12 F‘M

1/10/2017 2: 41 PM

1/9[2017 8 29 PM

1/9/2017 4 08 PM

11912017 3 13 PM

1/9/2017 2:47 PM

1/9/2017 2 19 PM

1/9/20171 21 PM

119/2017 1: 13 PM

11912017 1.02 PM

1/9[2017 1 01 PM

1IQI2017 12: 37 PM

1/9/2017 12 14 PM

1/9/2017 12:08 F‘M

1/9/2017 11 ;38 AM

1/9/2017 11 35 AM

1/9/2017 10 56 AM

1/9/2017 10 41 AM

1/9/2017 9 57 AM

11912017 9 28 AM

1/9/2017 9:28 AM

1/9/2017 9: 13 AM

1/9/2017 8 32 AM

1/9[2017 10 09 AM

1/9/2017 7: 42 AM

1/9/2017 7.36 AM

38



Business Survey 2017

71 2 Advertising our events and using the events calendar.

3/3

SurveyMonkey

| 11912017 6:58 AM
O VU P

39



Business Survey 2017 . B

10

13

16

17

18

21

23

24

26

27

H

12
14
15
19
20

22

25

There ls no program to invest TOT into lodglng Lodglng is fundrng many benefits to region that other businesses and

Q7 If you are not currently a member of the
North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort
Association, why?

Answered: 32 Skipped: 78

Responses

we exist exclustvdy to sefrve the lrbrary and are nata commerclal enterpnse

nla

l was trylng to promote my busmess

Trme is always very lrmrted and | want to ]orn assomatrons lhat aflord me the opportunrty for qualrty networklng

oo many assoc|allons, nat enough money for aIl

Have never been contacted to become a rnember

We drd nol renew as we feel Ilke asa busmess we dld nat get very much out of our mambershrp olher than aton of
emarls about what to doin Tahoe and lodglng barometers

We belleve !hat lt ls unethlcal touse TOT money to fund a publrc enterprise that dlrectly compeles wrlh pnvate
busmess, creatlng an unlevel playlng fi eld

I get lhe rnformatron l need from the NTBA

entltres are not conlnbutmg Alr BnB has unl’alr buslness advantage over permllted lodgtng

uncertam -our markelmg department may be

Wlll be dropping my membershrp

Worrred that NLT VCB Is too dlluted aur property won't get much expostre— too much concenlratlon on N Lake Tahoe
& not Northstar/Truckee,

NA

l am off and on.

TCDA is more Iocal and more responsrve to my buslness

Cost o!her prmrrtres prevent me lrom pamcrpatrng ln events

Drd not know about rt

NIA

Because it requlres annual fee lhal small busrness don’t have somellmes Not enough help from those associations

work mostly in truckee and NTBA is provrdmg my needs maybe in the future

Too expensrve for small buslnesses for the value recelved

We have been a member ln the past, howaver due o current budget constralnls and mosl bang for our buck the
chamber didn't make the cut this year. While it offers member benefits we have not seen any ROl while being
members

My efforts are towards BtoB. lfell that there was a lot of effort towards the tourist Industry Not a criticism. My dollars
are stretched and when | work them back up | feel its worth while to be a memiber.
NA

lam nol sure what the chamber does to bnng value and why the chamber ls part of the Resort Assoclal(on

l don't feel l would have as slrong of an |mpact wrth the number of members already part of the Chamber | W|sh the
Resort Association, NTBA and Chamber had Event Coordination Committees so events for alf three could be
coordinated to work together rather than competing for the same customers with events scheduled at the same time. It
prevents a lot of local families from participating in all events and makes the tourists chaose between events without

knowing the history behind the sponsarship.

1/2

1/26/2017 8:66 AM

SurveyMonkey

1131/2017 10 25 AM

1/30/2017 3: 33 PM

1IZGI2017 8 51 PM

1/26/2017 3 53 F’M

1/26/2017 2 41 PM

1126I?017 2:32 PM

1/26/2017 2 17 PM

1/25/2017 5 57 PM

112512017 3 13 PM

1/24/2017 8:07 AM

1123/2017 7: 16 PM

1/23/2017 3: 38 PM

1/17[2017 11 37 AM

1/17/2017 7 13 AM

1/16/2017 7 12 PM

1/15/2017 9:52 AM

1/13/2017 12 03 PM

1/10/2017 6 21 PM

1/10/2017 11 47 AM

1/10/2017 11 39 AM

1/10/2017 10 16 PM

1/10/2017 12 46 PM

1/10/2017 10:00 AM

119l2017 4 08 PM

1/9/2017 3 13 PM

1/9/2017 2: 47 PM

40



Business Survey 2017 - SurveyMonkey
28 f | don't fee! theses organizations serve small business. | also feel there is some redundancy so | am a member of the ‘ 1/8/2017 1:27 PM
{ org (NTBA) that | fesl most serves the needs of my business, and cares the most about helping us generate business.
Rather than pay two membership fees, small business owners are pinching pennles. Not throwing them away to be '
part of multiple orgs. i
25 No one has ever suggested [ join ! 4/9/2017 1:13 PM
30 nfa as a member | 1/812017 1:02 PM
31 My business is a member. i 17812017 7:42 AM
32 Too many organizations and redundancies. Don't care about mixers. : 1/9/2017 7:37 AM

2/2
41



Business Survey 2017

0% What is the biggest area of lmprovement
you would like to see in the North Lake
Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association?

Answered: 65 Skipped: 45

SurveyMonkey

more publtcrty for the llbrary

add’l opportunlltes to reach membershrp/make presentattons to membershlp

betler access on websrte for lodgrng wrth maps and locatlons Places to go thlngs to do.

10
11
12

13

14

16

16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Communlcatmg wrlh members but that does work both ways "~

Work wnth Placer Co. on the lssues lhat have affected busrnesses slnce the K B Core project

Affordable housmg

Lodglng relnvestment and Ievellng of playmg ﬁeld wrth VRBO and Alr BNB

My three biggest problems during this first year has been Ietttng people know that my busmess exists, retatnlng
employees and cash ﬂow

more regional approach and partnerships more input into the growth pressure the reglon ls faclng and be|ng a better

voice wrth elected ofl“ clals at the county, regronal and natlonal level

perhaps more educatron classes lrke the NTBA does hetter/more mixers and cocktall hours and room for us to

aotually be able to host one. More lnterest and |nvolment to help out buslnesses that are not just in Tahoe Ctty

Wlnter Ilghtmg throughout the enttre North Lake Tahoe regron, uslng Truckee as an example

Market studres about homeowners and vrsltors would be helpful to see.

Contlnualron of the great jOb you are domg

A more balanced approach around fundlng sources and collaboratlon in all areas ln the reglon Chamber need to be
more robusl The Marketlng co—op ls a great exampte of better collaboratron

Bnnglng aII the communities together Instead olfeellng llke we get Ieft out over here in lncllne lls hard to attend

evenls when everythlng Is held out of town.

1l31l20‘l7 10:25 AM

1/31/2017 5 46 AM

1/30/2017 3: 33 PM

1/26/2017 8.51 PM

1/2612017 2: 41 PM

1/2612017 7 22 PM

1126/2017 2 32 PM

112612017 2.17 PM

1/26/2017 8: 56 AM

1/25/2017 6: 03 PM

1/25/2017 5 57 PM

112512017 4 09 PM

1/25/2017 3:13 PM

1/24/2017 10: 40 AM

1/24/2017 9:13 AM

take advantage of

uncenam

l 'm actually surpnsed that no one has reached out to us to say hey do you know you have this, lhrs and thls you should

Take on more of what a Chamber normally does

Sandy Evans Hall running dtrty pollttcs Clean up lhe Ires and tell lhe communlty the lruth Put honest and competent

employees ln place inthe NLTRA oft’ ce. Staff needs an overhaul especlally Accountlng department

Worried that NLT VCB is too dtluted our property won't get much exposure— too much concentration on N Lake Tahoe

& not Northstarfl’ ruckee Don't see enough Marketlng outreach lhatwould seem to benefit our property

All is good rrghl now

Collaboration wrth local buslness assoclations on evenis and busmess educatton Help busmess communlty

understand services provrded by Chamber

Geltlng Truckee on the weekly Barometer

Asslstance in navrgatrng Placer county ever changmg rules and regs and exorbrtanl fees in openmg commercral space

mare |nvo|vement in resolvmg all aspects of employee lssues

Communrty Development Economlo Development and Bustness Development

Few emalls More advanoe notlce of Mtxers

To promote lhe busmesses of Tahoe crty |nstead of offenng the same servlces yoursell

173

1124l2017 8 07 AM

1/24/2017 7:22 AM

1/23/2017 7 27 PM

1/23/2017 7 16 PM

1/23/2017 3:38 PM

1/20/2017 9:00 AM

1/19/2017 11:14 AM

1/23/12017 3:08 PM

1/18[2017 8: 40 PM

1I18/20‘l7 8:22 AM

1/17/2017 11 :37 AM

1117/2017 H 17 AM

111712017 9 36 AM

42



Business Survey 2017

28

{ think a litile more personalization would be good. Have staff go “door knocking” from time to time just to shoot the

shlt and keep lherr f ngers on lhe pulse in the trenches

Be a belter advocale for lhe busmess communlly
You tell me.
Communlcelron

Oulreach events

35

37

38
39
40

M

42

43

44

45

486

47
48

49

51
52

53
54

56

57

58

60

61

62

58

36

55

beller explanalron of why it bemf' Is us versus lhe olher organlzahons

Independent board for the Chamber lhat ls open to all local business and communlty members It should not jusl an
aﬁerlhoughl at NLTRA meehngs

Conlacung members for lhelr servlces when pulllng on events

More events bnngmg the commumly together

Communlcahon we went through several monlhs wﬂhout receiving any meellnglmlxer notifications. Currently, Julle
receives lhe nollt’ catlons bul El|se shll does not.

bnnglng more tourists in lhe area, promote local busrnesses

Business services - advocacy, business workshops and seminars

Even lhough lhey are lumped logelher l feel they are very separate l would llke {o see a little more coheslveness
between the 3 Also, l found the mixers to be a b|t "clloky" and dlﬂ' cull 1o mix wrth

l lhoughl lhey v/ere on a good lrack These lhlngs take llme l dld not understand the turn over.

More collaboralron Wllh olher buslness orgamzallons such as Slerra Busmess Councl[ TCDA NTBA elc

I would Ilke lo see ane Busmess Assomallon and one Chamber, not NTBA TCDA NLTRA Chamber, etc

Coordlnallon so events don t drsrupt fundrarsrng by lhe olher agencreslassocratrons wnlhm Norlh Lake Tahoe

Worklng wrlh lhe Counly on |mprovrng the parkrng problem lhal exrsls in alI of Norlh Lake Tahoe

Elrmlnale redundancy

more promohon of classlcal music

F’erhaps take the leadersh|p role re: the diffi cull lransporlallon issue Get lhe mlsslng link of the bike palh burll lhrough
TC (Fanny lo Commons)

50

sense of commumty, not such a geographlcal splll

Vlsllor Center Greal slaff

better turnout at nelworklng mixers more networklng-lype events ln a different formal than lhe slandard “mlxer ata
bar"

Thls really isn't your charge enhrely, but.. aflordable housing and employee lransponallon to & from the reno area
would benel" t our regron

Markelrng for Property Managemenl companles

more commumcahon about upcomlng projeols and changes

in-market advemsmg

lransponallon (publrc, Uber, Chanot elc )

Open up board seal represenlatlon for more at large partlclpahon

i'd like the chamber to be more visible and acllve In monitoring and reportmg on challenges to business gmwlh and
opporlunllles here in lhe nonh lake lahoe area.

An impraved "message to the commumly’ would be helpful for ALL members of the communlty To reaoh a wrder
audrence i suggest a weeklylbr weekly column in lhe Slerra Sun glvmg updales on lhe aclrvrlles of lhe NLTRA

Communlcallon

The Chamber should not be conlrolled by Placer Counly Many Chambers are |ocaled oulsrde of Placer Counly

213

SurveyMonkey

1/17/2017 7: 13 AM

1/16/2017 ‘lO 36 PM

1/16/2017 7 12 PM

1/16/2017 5:16 PM

1/16/2017 4 28 PM

1/14/2017 4 25 PM

1/13/2017 2:03 PM

1I1212017 6:42 PM

1/12/2017 4 16 PM

1/12/2017 10:36 AM

1/10/2017 6: 21 PM

1/10/2017 2: 41 PM

1/10/2017 11 39 AM

1I10/20‘l7 10 00 AM

1/9/2017 4 08 PM

1/9/2017 3 13 PM

1/9/2017 2 47 PM

1/9/2017 2 19 F‘M

1/9/2017 1:27 PM

1/8/2017 1:21 PM

1/8/2017 1:13 PM

1/9/2017 1 02 PM

1/9/2017 12 14 PM

1/9/2017 12:08 PM

179/2017 11:38 AM

1/9/2017 ‘l'l 35 AM

1/9/2017 10 56 AM

11912017 10 09 AM

119I2017 9 28 AM
1/9/2017 9 28 AM

11912017 8:32 AM

1/9/2017 8:18 AM

1/9/2017 8:11 AM

1/9/2017 7 42 AM

43



Business Survey 2017
Less bureaucracy. Befter defined roles of organizations. More cooperation and collaboralion with businesses. Too
stingy.

63

64 Workforce housing

65 ;' More member banefits,

3/3

SurveyMonkey

1/9/2017 7:.37 AM

1/9/2017 7:36 AM

! 17012017 6:58 AM

44



Business Survey 2017 - SurveyMonkey

10 Please rate each of the following
existing or potential Economic
Development opportunities in order of
importance for your business from 1-5, with
5 being the MOST important.

Ansveerad: 190 Skippec:

Economic
Development...

Economic
Diversificat...

Programs to

assistwith.., |
Greater access
ta..
Business
Counseling
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 4] 4 10
| SMost | 4Vary 3Moderately = 2Slightly  1Not | Total = Welghted
. Important : Important  Important | Important  Important | Average
Economic Development (such as fee reductions or waivers, 26.17% 27.10% 28.04% ' 6.54% 12.158%
TAUs, added coverage or denslty) 28 29 30 7 13 107 349
Econamic Diversification (such os business incubator subsidies, | 12.96% |  32.41% ata8% | 0.26%  13.89%
low cost loans or granis for cerlain lypes of busingsses) ( 14 35 34 10 15 108 | 3.21
Programs to assisl with Construction, Health Department, or 16.51% 29.36% 26.60% 0.47% 10.27% |
other required permils 13 32 28 10 21 108 315
Grealer access lo CapltaliLoans 9.17% 20.18% 33.03% 12.84% 24.77% i
1 22 a6 | 14 27 109 276
Business Counsefing 10.28% | 21.50% 2001% | 17.76%  20.56% |
11 2 a2 | 19 2 07 283
111

45



Question 10 Comments

as a regulated utility, we are unable to avail ourselves of these programs
130720107 3:33 PM View respondent’s answers

As a start up, it will have been nice assitance with Construction and dealing with health Department.

1/26:2017 8:51 PM View respondent’s answers

Most of the above do not apply directly to my business
172672017 3:33 'M View respondent’s answers

Elected oflicinl lobbying to actually get this stuft done
172672017 211 PM View respondent’s answers

Attracting new industries with zero environmental impact.
1£2372017 7:27 PM View respondent's answers

Primary focus for us is tourism

/182017 104 AM View respondent’s ansyvers

Dealing with existing property owners

1/18/2017 10:00 AM View respondent’s answers

Ways 1o encourage property owners to ad a work force housing component
172017 7:13 AM View vespondent’s answers

1 would like to see some TOT funds used for existing businesses for improvements, expansions, ete.

FY2017 3:13 PV View respondent's answers
Affordable Housing

1/9/2017 7:42 AM View respondent’s answers
Workforce housing

17972017 7136 AM View respondent’s answers

46



Business Survey 2017 SurveyMonkey
(11 Please rate each of the following
existing or potential Workforce
Development opportunities in order of
importance for your business from 1-5, with
5 being the MOST important.
Answaered: 108 Skipped: i
t
Workforce
Recruitment
Workforce
Retention
Workforce |
Training t
Workforce
Housing
Internship
Programs
Farelgn Warker
Programs
0 1 3 ] 4 6 7 8 9 10
SMost AVary | 3Moderately | 25lightly ’ 1Not Tolal  Weighted
~ Important . Important . Important Important | Important Average
Waorkloree Recruitmant 2778% 31.48% 2037% 6.48% 13.89%
30 34 22 7 15 108 3.53
Warkfarce Relention 32.71% 34.58% 1495% 3.74% ' 14.02%
35 37 16 4 15 | 107 3.60
Woarkforce Training 2.711% 27.18% 2913% 13.59% 20.39%
10 28 30 14 21 103 2492
Warkfarce Housing 58.33% 15.74% ] A% 1.85% 12.96%
63 7 12 2 14 108 405
Internship Programs 8.74% 21.36% 28.16% 16.50% 25.24%
Q 22 20 17 26 | 103 2.72
Farelgn Warker ‘ 4.81% 13.46% | 23.08% 15.38% 43.27%
Programs ‘ 6 14 | 24 16 45 104 2.21
1/1

47



Question 11 Comments

we are strictly run by the county

1131/2017 10;25 AM View respondent's answers

training programs, espec. related to safety training for our linemen and other field workers, is paramount but must be
conducted by certified trainers

1/30/2017 3:33 PM View respondent's answers

My employees are struggling to find places to live. They are living in very poor conditions.

1/26/2017 8:51 PM View respondent's answers

Do not apply

112612017 3:53 PM View respondent's answers

Pushing Placer County to make WF housing development more cost effective and a faster process.
1117/2017 7:13 AM View respondent's answers

We are not an "aclive business". Simply own commercial properlies

17912017 9:28 AM View respondent's answers

48



Business Survey 2017

317 Please rate each of the following
existing or potential
Community Development opportunities in
order of importance for your business from
1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.

Answerad: 109 Skipped: 1

Housing

Farest Health |
Impacts |

Fire |
Danger-Emerg...

Partnerships

between...
Continulng
Edugcation

i
i

Environmental
Stewardship

0 1 2 3 4 5 5 7 8

. SMost avery Important | 3Moderately Important  Slightly Important

i Important !
Housing 64.81% 18.52% 5.56% 5.66%
70 20 6 6
Health Care 17.76% 35.51% 27.10% 12,16%
19 38 29 13
Fores! Health Impacts 18.10% 28.57% 27.62% 16.19%
19 30 29 17
Fire Danger-Emergency 25.93% 30.56% 23.15% 13.89%
Evacuation Plans 28 33 25 15
Parinerships belween Businass 23.15% 25.93% 26.85% 16.67%
and Education (local szhaals) 25 28 20 18
Conlinuing Education L fa21% 32.08% 21.70% 20.75%
14 34 23 2
Enviranmental Etewardship 21.90% 40.95% 21.90% 10.48%
23 43 23 "

171

ANet Imporiant

6.56%
6

7.48%

8

9.52% |
10

6.48%

7

7.41%

a

12.26%
13

4.76%

5

SurveyMonkey

Total

108

107

105

108

108

106

105

Weighted
Average

4.31

344

3.30

3.66

3.41

3.13

3.65

49 -



Question 12 Comments

Showing 6 responses

All are important for businesses to grow. healthy thriving community will draw more people.

1/31/2017 5:46 AM View respondent's answers

Our annual customer satisfaction survey ranks environmental stewardship as an important attribute when they rate
our utility overall

1/30/2017 3:33 PM View respondent's answers

Do not apply

1/26/2017 3:53 PM View respondent's answers

Environmental issues should be left to experts of which there are many in the Tahoe Basin. The Chamber should
focus on business growth and development.

1/10/2017 2:41 PM View respondent's answers

See "other above"

119/2017 9:28 AM View respondent’'s answers

50



Buginess Survey 2017 SurveyMonkey

(113 Please rate each of the following
existing or potential Business Development
opportunities in order of importance for
your business from 1-5, with 5 being the
MOST important.

Answerpd: 110 Skippad: 0

Networking
Opportunities

Business |
Promotion an...

Business < S ]
i |
Education §

Marketing
Resources fo...

Shop Lacal
Pramotion

Environmentally

Friendly... !
a 1 2 3 ] 5 6 7 8 8 10
| 5Most | 4very | 3Maderately | 2slightly | Not Total | Welghted
. Important f Important Impaortant | Important Important | Average
Netwarkiag Opportunitios 'j 34.86% 20.36% 23.85% 10.09% 183%
i 36 32 26 i z 109 3.86
Business Promotlon and Exposure §1.82% 30.91% | 12.73% 4.55% | 0.00%
57 3 14 5 0o 110 4.30
Business Education i 11.21% | 31.78% 34.58% ; 14.02% ] 841%
12 | kI a7 5 g | 107 3.23
Marketing Resaurces for Businesses 40.37% 29.38% 18.35% 8.26% | 3.67%
| ad 32 20 9 | ] 100 3.94
Shop Lacal Promation 16.51% 28.44% | 29.36% "o1% | 1468%
18 | 3 32 12 16 109 3.21
H H H H | { :
Envronmentally Friendly Business 23.85% | 3578% | 28.44% | 6.42% | 5.50%
Fraclices | 26 39 | 3| 7 6 109 3.66
171

51



Question 13 Comments

| did not put them in order but listed what is most important to me.
172612017 3:63 PM View respondent's answers

job fairs

11112017 12:33 PM View respondant's answers

52



Business Survey 2017
(114 Please rate each of the following
existing or potential Legislative
Advocacy opportunities in order of
importance for your business from 1-5, with
5 being the MOST important.
Answered: 109 Skipped: 1
Regulatory =~
Costs - Stal..
Increased
Employas Cos...
Advocacy for

Business-Frl...

Advaocacy for
Buslness-Frl..

Provide

Information ...

4] 1 2 3 4 5 & 7 8 ] 10

5Most | avery aModerately  2Slightly Important ~ Not Important

Important | Important  Important | ?

Regulatory Costs - Stale and Local 270%  45.28% 24.53% | 6.60% | 1.89%
23 | 18 26 | 7 2 |
Increased Employee Cosls (heallh care, ! 31.78% 42.99% 18.69% ‘ 2.80% 3.74% |

warkers comp, minimum wage) : 34 46 20 | 3| 4
Advocacy for Business-Friendly Legislation | 28.04% 42.99% 20.56% | 7.48% 0.93%
- State and Loval 30 46 22 | 8 U
Advocacy for Business-Friendly Lagislation 17.92% 41.51% 24.53% 11.32% 4.72%
-Federal | 19 44 2% | 12 5 |
Provide Infarmation an Naw Ragulations : 24.30% 31.78% 28.97% 8.41% ’ 6.54% :
% | 34 31 | g | 7 |

171

Total

106

107

16¢

1G6

107

SurveyMonkey

Weighted
Average

378

3.90

53



Question 14 Comments

Showing 3 responses

Advocacy to keep our public lands public, advocacy around human powered recrealion to various planning agencies
and getting involved in the USFS forest management plans for the LTBMU, access and trailhead issues, and easier
restrictions on guiding permits

1/26/2017 2:41 PM View respondent’s answers

| cannot rate most of these as see a conflict between ethical treatment of employees and efforts from some business
organizations to restrict things like minimum wages. People are always most important not corporations.

1/18/2017 10:41 AM View respondenl's answers

Health Care for our employees cost more for us to give, with less coverage, and higher deductible

11812017 10:08 AM View respondent's answers

54



Business Survey 2017 SurveyMonkey

{114 Please rate each of the following
existing or potential Tourism
Development opportunities in order of
importance for your business from 1-5, with
5 being the MOST important.

Answerpd: 108 Skippad: i

Marketing the £
North Lake...

Reglonal Events

Local
Community...

I

Visitor
Sarvices...

Increase Air
Service iInR...

{
]
b
1
{

Increase
Destination... |

Group and
Conference...

Geotourism
Focus

| 5Maost Important ‘ 4Very Imporlant ~ 3Moderately Important | 2Slightly Important 1Not Impartant ( Total Weighted
] | ] | Average
Markeling the Notth 48.60% 3271% 11.21% 6.54% 0.03% |
Lake Tahoe Desilnation 52 35 | 12 7 | 1107 421
Regional Events 31.78% A12% 16.82% 9.35% | 0.63% |
| 34 an 18 0 1 07 303
Local Gommunily 34.62% 33.65% | 18.27% 0.62% | 3.85% |
Marketing (specificto 36 35 19 0 4, 104 2.86
geagraphic lacation le: | i ! !
Kings Beach) i Ti ' * \,
Visitar Sarvices (visar | 26.42% 33.96% 25.47% 10.38% 3.77% |
centers, visitor guidas, | 28 36 | 27 "o 4 | 106 368
hospitality training) ! 1 f
Increase Alr Sarviea In 26.42% 24.63% | 32.08% 1226% 472% |
Reno shd Sacramento 285 26 | 34 13 | 5 106 3,56
Inerease Destination 2062% 30.48% 27.62% 8.57% | 381% | !
Visitars (arrive by air or 31 32 | 29 a9 | 4 105 73
drive long distancas, | { i
stay longer) !
112

55



Business Survey 2017

19.81%
21

Group and Conference
Sales
13.73%
14

Geolourism Focus

19.81%

21

30,39%
31 |

2/2

34.91%

37

29.41%

30

i

SurveyMonkey

3.26

3.20

56



Question 15 Comments

howing 7 responses

these items don't really apply to a utility other than we must supply energy to residents and visitors alike

173012017 3:33 PM Viaw respondent's answers

Tourism does not affect my business directly

1/26/2017 3:53 PM View respondent's answers

Cut TOT to markeling by 75% until housing and transit are improved.

112512017 3:13 PM View respondent's answers

effect indirectly

1/24/2017 9:48 AM View respondent’s answers

Placer County should step out of the way of the destination. Stop interfering with Marketing the County has no
experience or degrees in executing.

1123/2017 7:16 PM View respondent's answers

Marketing Tahoe as a place of people and culture... not just a play ground. A number of people are surprised to find
out people actually live in Tahoe... They don't think it an actually place people would actually live at full time.
1/18/2017 10:06 AM View respondent's answers

Since your revenue is all TOT you do not market to day tourists/tourism. You should create a pragram for those that
are day visitors,

14912017 3:13 PM View respondent's answers

57



Business Survey 2017

(116 Please rate each of the following
existing or potential Infrastructure
Development opportunities in order of

importance for your business from 1-5, with

5 being the MOST important.

Public
Transportali...

Venues for |
Indoor... §

Venues for
Outdoor...

Answerad; 100

Skipped: 1

tore Public |
Parking |

Trail
Development ...

a 1
SMost Important |
Fubllc Transportallon Haurs af 34.91%
Operation/Frequency ] a7
Venues for Indoor Activities 18.69%
20
Venues for Ouldaor Aclivilies 2547%
27
Traffic Management {coning for i 39.81%
additional lanes during busy fime) 43
Improved broadband and Cellular 52.34%
Service 58
Mare Public Parking 43.40%
A6
Trail Development and 31.13%
Maintenanca 33

Improved
broadband an...

22 |

a4 |

12

24 |

2 3 4 5
4Very Important ~ 3Moderately
Important
29.25% 20.75%
a1 |
28.04% M.78%
a0
39.96% 26.42% |
a6 28
42.59% M141%
a6
24.30% 17.76%
26 18
26.42% 22.64%
28
26.42% 28.30% |
28 30
171

2Slightly Impaortant

7.55%
a

10.28%
11

8.49%

9 !

3.70% |
4

2.80%
3 i

566%

G

8.49%

9

1Not Important !

7.55%
8

SurveyMonkey

1

1.21%
12

5.66% |

[

2.78% ::

3

2.80%
3

1.89% |

2

§.66% |

6

Total

00
107
106
108
07
106

106 |

Welighted
Average

376

3.33

w
<
i

4.13

58



Question 16 Comments

reliable cellular service Is especially important during vutage emergencies

1730720117 3:33 PM View respondent’s answers

Only 2 apply 1o my business

17262017 3:53 PM View respondent’s answers

More coordinated bus service from busy portals to ski resorls in winter

1262017 2:41 PM View respondent's answers

Infrastrueture funding needs to focus on whole toswn appraach for residents lo ercate genuine conmununities. Infrastructure for
tourism only creates hollow "villages" that are not unique.

1/23/2007 3:13 PM View respondent’s answers

effect indircetly

1242017 9:48 AM View respondent’s answers

Gondola from Tahoe City to Alpine (and Squaw-Alpine connected). Gondola from Northstar to Kings Beach,

T/1S2017 10:06 AM View respondent’s unswers

Parking is 8 HUGE issue. Traffice Management is an even BIGGER issue. We do not have the infastructure to handle our guests,
this is a scary but real problem.

1/9/2017 2:19 PN View respondent's answers

59



Buginess Survey 2017 SurveyMonkey

117 Please rate each of the following
existing or potential program AREAS in
order of importance for your business from
1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.

Answarad; 109 Skipped: 1

Economic
Development

Workforce
Davelopment

Cammunity
Development

Business
Development

Leglalativa
Advocacy

Tourism
Develapment

Infrastructure
Development

o
-
N
o
-
o
o
~
[=-]
==}
5

6Most Important | 4Very Important ~ 3Moderately Important 2Slightly Important | 4Not lmportant | Total  Weighted

| Average

Econamic Development 34.81% 46.23% 14.15% | 2.83% 189%
a7 49 15 3 2 106 4.09

| i

Warkforce Development 40,00% 34.29% 18.10% | A4.76% 2.86%
42 a6 19 | 5 3 108 4.04

Cormmunily 38.32% 39.25% 18.69% | 2.80% 0.93% |
Development 41 42 20 i k] 1 107 411

Business Development 27.62% 44.76% 19.05% 6.67% 1.90% |
28 47 20 | 7 2 105 3.90

Legislativa Advocacy 12.50% 26.92% 41.35% 14.42% 4.81%
13 28 43 | 15 5 104 3.28

Tourism Development 35.85% | 30.19% 20.75% | 9.43% 3.77%
ag | 32 2| 10 4 106 388

Infrastructure 20.05% | 40.00% 14.29% } 571% 0.95%
Develapment 4 } a2 15 | 6 1 105 | 4.10

171

60



Question 17 Comments

Do not directly apply

1/26/2017 3:53 P View respondenl's answers
Traffic back up from round a bouts need to be fixed!
14972017 1:01 PM View respondenl’'s answers

Need better understanding of how the Chamber describes these.

1/9/2017 12:37 PM View respondent's enswar

61



Business Survey 2017

18 What are the most significant
opportunities you see for your business in
the next 5 years?

Answered: 110 Skipped: 0

SurveyMonkey

10

1

12

13

14

We would love anew llbrary bul it doesn t seem lo be in (he county‘s plan

Lake Tahoe as an event venue wnll continue to be a draw for travelers and outdoor enthuslasts North Lake Tahoe
communmes need to provtde better relall opportunmes and increase lodgxng

Lullle opporlumly for growth |nslead wxll focus on maxumlzmg output w:th the Ilmuts already Imposed

conllnumg same of the mfraslmcture rmprovements desxgned to increase service relrahlllly

end drought and lruckee river ﬂows for rafung at 3500fs in summer months

lncreasmg numbar of visitors

At thls pomt Im not sure lf lhere 'sa f ive year llfe for the business.

1/31/2017 10 25 AM

1/31/2017 & 46 AM

1/30/2017 3 33 PM

1/30/2017 11 24 AM

1/30/2017 8: 39 AM

Expanston of bolh of my busmesses

We are all gemng older by the day Because so many people are in Tahoe to enjoy our beaultful envlronment my

business opportunity lies in being able to connect with those who want to be able to continue enjoying what Tahoe has
to offer

new oommercral spaces openmg up

Contmued growth due lo Core Improvements

Thal Ihe economy seems o be gettlng better and people are wanhng lo travel and spend money more.

i Increased business as a result of continued Infrastructure, communlty and economic development Bunldmg and Iand

sales and developmenl New conslruchon

Redevelopmenl of hotel rooms In Klngs Beach & Tahoe Vlsia

Access lo health care and cosl

Publlc works ro;ecls

l have no ldea nght now. Maybe glwng them away.

lncreased dlscrellonary spendmg

Organlc growlh and development of addmonal professronal services

Better pedestnan and buslness achvny in KB.
X
Contlnued growlh in accesslbillty ta the reglon

lncreased need

lncreased tourism, fi ndmg more avenues to increase tourlsm ln our area

Takmg advantage of the new walklng lraff‘c in KB

Health and wellness will bnng slgnil‘cant growlh to our tourism economy and wull generate new industries in lhe region
that do not harm the envirenment. Spurring an eco friendly forms of transportation, attracling new visitors and
advocallng for leglslallon thal supporls our busmess commumty whlle preservmg aur envxronmenl

174

1/26/2017 7 22 PM

1/26/2017 3 53 PM

1/26/2017 2 41 PM
1126/2017 2 32 PM
112612017 2 17 PM

1/26/2017 10 55 AM

1/26/2017 8:56 AM

1/30/2017 4:09 PM

1/26/2017 8 51 PM

1/25/2017 6403 PM

1/25/2017 5 57 PM

1I25/2017 5 23 PM

1/25/2017 4 09 PM

1125/2017 3 40 PM

1/24/2017 ‘l 42 PM
112412017 10 40 AM

1124/2017 9 48 AM

1125/2017 3: 13 PM

1/24[2017 9: 13 AM

1/24/2017 8 07 AM

1124/2017 7:22 AM

1/23/2017 7:27 PM

62



Business Suwey 2017

28

29

30

32

33

34

38

31

35

37

40

38

39

#

42

43

57

58

59

60

61

The NLTRA l' iguring out who ll ls and what |t aclually does for our communrty and lrymg to charge a "fee" lo be a
"member”. NLTRA is only as good as its staff. If you keep getting rid of the staff that is worked like dogs to make the
community shine, the less appeal the community has for the organization. Stop demoralizing young business owners
trying to come into the area and begin successful businesses. Blocking permits, etc. to keep the "good ole boys® club
is dead Get out of the way dLe. The Becholdt Bunldmg Isa pnme example for your own ersonal galn

tourism expanslon reachmg out to maore out-of market areas

region in many capacities instead of ail 3 areas pushing, separately, for the same guesls. The guest, themselves, will
choose whlch area they want but We're wastlng $ going after the same people.

More brg busmesses movmg lhere compames here

Brlngmg guests back to lhe lake dunng wmler

Growlh in tourism wnh new Tahoe Crly Lodge Dlverslf' catron belween summer/wmler seasons.

growmg

Expansron to resorls

gond snow

growlh year over year

Offseason tourlsm before May to mld June

Amencan made products) That is, as long as we don't have to gold plate everything.

more consistent shoulder season busmess maore opportunities for community development by controllmg lhe cost of
hvmg

lncreased investment with new Area Plan, Increased pnvale lnvestment and publlc/pnvale partnershlps, and
completion of updated KBSRA General Plan & Pler Project

n/a

lncreased publlc lransportahon fo Sand Harbor More affordable houslng More dlrecl ﬂrghts

Onlme grow’(h

Helpmg local busmess owners lnvest In and develop work force housmg W|sh |t was easrerl

Opportunmes lo grow lhe local economy based on an mcreased openness to redevelopment in the reglon

Geltmg back summer busmess after lhey fix the lrafﬁc problems in KB.
Growmg my buslness Commerclal growlh
Too many to listl

lncreased lraff c from lounsm

lncreased foot traffic in KB translates to lncreased buslness for all of us.

lhe Tahoe basin.

Steady expansron of cllent base ’

parkmg avallablhty

We have lhe opporlunrly to provrde a music educahon toa growmg populalronl

Hopefully we are returning to a cycle where we get dumped on during the Wmter whlch Wlll guaranlee raﬂmg in the

Summer.

2/4

Trylng to bring Truckee & N Tahoe tngelher mare. Perhaps even bnng s Tahoe in & markel TAHOE/T RUCKEE asa

S
{

Regardless the man.. l lhmk small bmsmesses W|ll benef’ t wilh lhe new presrdent (taxes insurance costs, benef ts for

we have lols of opportumtles to work harder and make our busmess more successful lts hard lo choose one,

SurveyMonkey

1/23/2017 7 16 PM

1/23/2017 5 46 F'M

1/23/2017 3 38 PM

1/23/2017 3: 08 PM

1/21/2017 8 58 AM

1/20[2017 9 00 AM

111912017 4 21 PM

1/19/2017 11'14 AM

1/18/2017 8: 40 PM
1/18/2017 4 48 PM
1/18/20174 42 PM

1/18/2017 10 41 AM

1/18/2017 10 06 AM

1/18/2017 8:22 AM

1/17/2017 2 35 PM

1/17/2017 11 37 AM

1/17/2017 8 40 AM

1I17/20‘l7 9: 36 AM

1117/2017 9: 17 AM

1/17/2017 7 39 AM

1/17/2017 7 13 AM

Labor is our blggest challenge The lack of affordable housmg has driving the service lnduslry employee pool out of

1/16/2017 10 36 PM

1/16/2017 7 12 PM

1/16/2017 §: 16 PM

1/16/2017 4 29 PM
1l16l2017 4 26 PM

1/15/2017 9'52 AM

1/14/2017 4 25 PM

1/14[2017 6 47 AM

1I13/2017 3: 40 PM

1/13/2017 2 03 PM

1/13[2017 12 03 PM

1/12[2017 6 42 PM

1/12/20174 16 PM

63



Business Suwey 2017

62

63

64

65

66

Berng able fo reach more customers lrough |nlernel as well as through word of moulh

Housrng developmenls for locals and remodels or existing condommiums and apartmenls to make lhern more
desrrable for the workforce

increase of tounsl and renlals

not much

Obama is gone time for rmproved busrness

67

68

69

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

88

87

89

jee]

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

70

networklng through local and nallonal assocrallons

88

growmg in sales, addmg evenls

Bnnglng ln retreat to tourists

Expanslon of drgllal servlces mare expansron lnlo broader Tahoe reglon

real astate l' nanclng

More business coachrng clrenls expandmg rny team for web desrgn and SEO

Conllnued local presence

doing busmess from anywhere lwant

Growing our business relationships with concierges. Makmg Tahoe vista a more user fnendly area wllh more
businesses that are walkable to each other and provide more offerings, increase in the Regional park usage. The new
development ln KB

Hopefully turnlng around Tahoe Clty, | feel it's llme Gemng traffic back in. The old local grlpe on lhe Farmers Market
twa years ago was yet another nall in the coffin. A little traffic Is not a bad thing!! If you can park and grab a bite,
errand, or walk ln heavy lraffc |l can change lhe expenence

Conllnued growlh

TBD

Ty

SurveyMonkey

1/12/2017 12 45 PM

112l2017 10 36 AM

1/11/2017 12 33 PM

111 112017 11 07 AM

1l10/2017 10 16 PM

1/10/2017 6: 21 PM

1/10[2017 3: 12 PM

1I10/2017 2 41 PM

1I10/2017 2:28 PM

1I10/2(]17 12 46 PM

1/10/2017 12 18 PM

1/10/2017 11 47 AM

1/10/2017 11 39 AM

1/10/2017 10:00 AM

1/9/2017 8 29 PM

1/9/2017 4 08 PM

1[9/2017 3 59 PM

Growth and renovallons

Possibrlrly of a "Floatlng Lake Observatory" ar S|mrlar commumly science center

openmg

Technologrcal advances enabllng easier cooperallon for mulu -agency markallng makmg for events that are more fun
for Iocals and visllors

ngher ADR due hlgher end houslng pro;ecls

Increased mveslment |nleresl slemmlng from lhe Area Plan adoptrun

Beach beoommg a more appealmg deslmanon
parlnenng wrlh local presenters

Relrremenll

?

rreglonal tourism and resort growlh ‘

lncreased walk in lraff ic.

nha

Reno s Development Tahoe is a Gem,

Growmg into lhe weddmg and group buslness for evenls on our property Flnlsh our Cafe space

lncreased legal work due to greater full t|me populalron in lhe reglon

Secunng addmonal renlal umls

My marketlng

we are gomg lhru lhe process of gellrng approval for a tear downlrebulld in 2018

3/4

The |mprovements in foot traffic in Kings Beach have been greal since the road and s|dewalk rmprovemenls Klngs

11912017 3 21 PM

1/9/2017 3 13 PM

1IQI2017 3 13 PM

1/9/2017 2:47 PM

‘ 1/9/2017 219 PM

119l2017 1 29 PM

119/2017 ‘l 27 PM

1/9/2017 1 21 PM

1/9/2017 1 13 PM

1/9/2017 1 13 PM

1/9/2017 1 02 PM

1/9/2017 1 01 PM

1/9/2017 12 48 PM

1/9/2017 12 37 PM
1/9/2017 12 14 PM

1/9/2017 12 08 PM

1/9/2017 11 38 AM

1/9/2017 11:35 AM

1/9/2017 10 56 AM ‘

64



Business Survey 2017

a8

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107
108

109

I
{
i

Communlty development opportunmes

the polenllal for 1-2 more reta|l locallons in lhe reglon

population growth

Increased mvolvement from a W|der mterest group

dnve more cuslomers to lhe Iake busmeses

NA

Redevelopment of fown centers is a gmwmg opporlumly for us.
Completlon of project

Local housmg

lmproveme.nls ln transportatlon and communlty mobllrty lnfrastruclure.
Expanslon oulslde the region.

Wealher'77

A stronger economy is good for all busmess in Norlh Tahoe and wﬂl increase the value of all businesses & real eslate.

Sur VeyMonkey

1/9/2017 10 41 AM

1/9/2017 10:09 AM

1/9/2017 9 57 AM

1/9/2017 9:28 AM

1/9/2017 9:28 AM

1/9/2017 9 13 AM

1/9/2017 8.32 AM

1/9/2017 8 18 AM

1/9/2017 811 AM

1/9/2017 7:42 AM

1/9/2017 7 37 AM

1/912017 7 36 AM

474

1/912017 6:58 AM

65



Business Survey 2017

019 What are the most significant
challenges you face in doing business in
the region?

Answared: 110 Skipped: 0

15

16

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Responses
.1 ,v,n\ah R
; - - Vl;oogmg and parking 7 " '
7 3 ”Fmdmg quallty employees Local Governmsnt blowback ) » v
;4 - severe wealher challenges lhat make mfraslruclure repa|re d|ﬁ'cull o o
5 uwealher, nverﬂows and Fndlngemployee
(VSV I Keeplno—np wllh the increaslng nurmber ofvlsltors o
'~7” : ‘ngh cost of rent, regulalxons on;romotlng busmess, nowlo hendle theoe/sh ﬂow o o
Compelmon lrorn corporate renlal compames

The lack af opportunlly to meel up and nelwork wrlh our Iocal commumty

1 Seasonal ﬂuclualrons 2. lelled parklng 3. lexted Vlslblllly because of unmforced on-street parklng

17

32

Seasonal work and Seasonal employees

Transporlallon, trafr c, parkmg, local versus non-local ownershlp of busrnesses and bmldlngs ln our are.

Not enough quallty hotel rooms In the area.

nla

None

|nslde venues.

Lack of housing lnﬂuenclng acqulsltlon of employees

Workforce retention. Because it Is expensive ta live in Tahoe. it ls hard to fi nd the mld to lowar level employee that
can I\ve and work ln the basln

Fmdlng keeplng work force Compellng wrlh AerNB and VRBO

X

Workforce and lhe costs assoc«aled

economic heallh

r ndlng employees that wlII slay and aclually work

srarr ng and houslng

If we were to move there are not enough plaoes to move to in our area.

Poor ceII coverage. Rellance on auto. Cost of services. Cost of labor and relenllon challenges relaled to housmg
shonage

The NLTRA should be helplng, nol hlndenng

employee housmgl"l

Compeling with all the one-off vacatlon rentals They need to be requlred to pay lhe same laxeslfees we do & lhere

eeds to be moare regulallon of lhem
Not too many large compames to get buslness from

Resort markeung overload

174

trafl‘ icis a delerrent lo the vlsltor to get around and vlslt lhe dlfferent communitres we need to ﬂnd a solulxon

113012017 11 24 AM

SurveyMonkey

1/31/2017 10 25 AM

1/31/2017 5 46 AM

1/30/2017 4 09 PM

1130/2017 3: 33 PM

1/30/2017 8:39 AM
1/26/20178 51 PM

1/26/2017 7:22 PM

1/26/2017 3 53 PM

1/26/2017 2 41 F’M

1/2612017 2; 17 PM

112612017 8: 56 AM

1/25/2017 5 57 F’M

1/25/2017 5:23 PM

1/25/2017 4 09 F’M

1/25/2017 3:40 PM

1/25/2017 3:1 3 PM

1124I2017 1:42 PM

1/26/2017 2 32 PM
1/26/2017 10 55 AM

1/25/2017 6 ()3 PM

1/24/2017 10 40 AM

1/24/2017 X 48 AM

1/24/2017 a9 13 AM

1/24/2017 8: 07 AM

1/24/2017 7 22 AM

1/23/2017 7:27 PM

1/23/2017 7 16 PM

1/23/2017 3:38 PM

112312017 3:08 PM

1/21/2017 8 58 AM

1/23/2017 5. 46 PM

66



skiers in the Winter and rafters in the Summer. It is also extremely difficuit to be fully staffed at any time. Housing
costs are prohibitive for peaple in lower paying positions like dishwasher, housekeeper, hostess, ete. It is also difficult
do|ng busmess wrlh a solld 3 monlhs of off season twice a year.

Somelames lhe geographm terrain of customer locallons

TRPA and Counly fees for bulldlng keep rncreasrng

employees affordable housmg for employees

Regulahon The laws thal regula!e street vendors need lo be relaxed

The wealher

2/4

Business Sul'vey 2017 SurvcyMonkey
V 33 Workforce Housmg 1/20/2017 <R 00 AM o
34 R too much tourist lrafl”c in lahoe clly hard to gel around dunng busy tourist season - makes customers and employees 1/1 9/2017 4.21 F'M
lrnlable
35 TraffcandParkmg . A 1119/20171114AM o
736 : Placer co fees and endlessly changlng rules andreoulallons ' i 1/18/2017 8 40 F'M o
‘ 37 7 Poor labor pool and affordable housing 1/18/2017 4:48 PM
ﬁ”S'vt-Bﬁ“ : permlllmg bbbbbb o 111812017 4 42PM
' 39 Lack ofsnoyvlwater and affordable employee houslng 1I18/2017 10 41 AMi .
: 40 ‘‘‘‘‘‘ Callfomla laxes and people wanting price over oualrty and long Iasllng services and goods A 111 8/2017 10 06 AMA o
41 ' access lo and retention of quality employees for both the seasonal waorker and those that wish to live here 7 1/18/2017 8:22 AM .
permanenlly
tlé ) restrictive regulallon from lrpa, cover‘ag‘;e"llrnllallonvs‘,v lack of employee houslng lack of slreel par-ldn»o on lhe west shore - 1Il712617 2 35 PM 7
'4(‘3 Housmg is the most 5|gn|ﬁcanl challenge. Workforce relenllon which is lred to housmg and wages, is anolher Hrgh » 1/1 71201 7 1‘l 37 AM. R
cost and highly burdened and time-consurming process for new business start ups, expansion and development is a
challenge
44 o - traffic & parkrno lssues Wwe are already oul‘ of conlrol and \mlh the effortslo dnve more people & traffic hereull's going 171 712017 9 40 AM -
to get more insane (and | already feel it's at a tipping point where many locals are ready to leave as our quality of life
ls senously endangered'!)
45 o Housmg for praduction people Permltllng Lack of publlc lransportauon Wealher o - 1/1 7/2017 9:36 bAM
~46 o parkmg and expoeure. affordable comrnerclal space 7 “11177/2017 9: 17~A—M o
47 . Seasonal business ' o 1/17/2017 7: 39 AM
48 O Placer Coun[y lethargy and regulalrons ' — ‘ AW1AIA1 712017 7 13 AM
) 49 Workforce availability and relenllon based ona Iack of affordable housmg 1/16/2017 10 36 PM .
50 [ o —— - - . 1“6/2017 7 i O
) 51 S { Traff'cgndlock in Klngs beach .......... 1/16/20175 16{’M> o
52 Slate federal regulanons on busmess owners. ‘ 111 6/2017 4:29 PM
53 o Work force houslng it's grlm - 1/16/20174 26 PMM o
54 gemng lhe word out to tourists lhat were here o A — 1/15/2017 9 SéAM S
. 55> ) workforce and affordable housmg o 1114/20174 25 PM o
7 56 ) The seasonal ups and downs Also publlc convenlences l e. access lo publrc reslrooms in KBl Thisis lhe smgle 1/14/2017?574;AM‘ o
blggesr problem for our visitars.,
57 L NI e 1/13/2017340 PM,
‘ 58 o l:ack of avallable houslng for $40 000-75 000 annual lnccme earnere A 1I1 3[2017 2 03 PMV
A‘AJQI B Balanclng high season and off seasan 1/1 3/2017 12:03 PM A
60 - Paying rent and ;;etlmg averyone lnAourarea o reahze lhal Ihere is a non- profl Musrc School |ocated in Truckee & b 1/12/2017 642PM ------
Tahoe Crly (Lake Forest)
A 61 ) We are complelely dependent on the weather and preclprlatlon lf lhere isa lower lhan average snow pack we lose ” 111212017416 PM o

111212017 12 45 PM

111212017 10 36 AM

1/11/2017 12 33 F'M
1111l2017 11 07 AM

1/10/2017 10 16 PM

67



Business Survey 2017

67

68

69

70

71

73

74

82

84

85

86

87

88

72

81

83

89

90

91

92

93
94
95

96

97

shoulder seasons, slaﬂ' ng

HOUSING and JOBS. My busmess ls 90% 20-30 yrs old local cltentele, thls age group is always coming then going

seasonal

Not enough commerce for the B 2 B bustnesses to survive.
Weather end qualll" ed employees

Decreasing community and full llme populallon

Employee retenllon

Regulelory issues between all lhe various egencles

due to lhe fact lhey can't l'nd houslng ln the are and jObS

Most buslness owners know what they are dolng ina speclﬁc focus area - mekmg food for a restaurant for lnstance -

bul have no clue about busmess planlng, development employee lralnlng, tax issues or marketmg

Low populatlon small number of buslnesses Iack of clarlty on howl can help business owners

Housmg for steff

fndmg quallty employees

SurveyMonkey

1]10/2017 3 12 PM

1/10/2017 2:28 PM

1110/2017 12 46 PM

1/10/2017 12 18 PM

Seasonality, lack of houslnglrental markets too many homes that sit vacanl alI year, Tled wnh that is the County

putting stipulations on signage and attacking business that are outside of Kings beach or Tahoe cily for having
signage on the road. The County is a huge issue for us and treat areas around the lake differently based on how much
revenue they bnng in.

affordable housmg

1/1 0/2017 11:39 AM

1I9I2017 8 29 PM

1/9/2017 4:08 PM

1/9/2017 3: 21 FM

Lack of markellng fundmg, expertlse ablhty for the smell science center; Need for commumty supporl of extstmg
factlmes

Traffic at peak penods or dunng events when hlghways are slmply closed wllhout access routes eslabllshed for those
condueling business in the area. The events do bringing many tourists to the area, but they are not able to access
many busmess due to how the evenl ls d|recled

—Slow season rentals -No housmg for Assoctates -No addlllonel ovemlght parklng In lhe area,

1/9/2017 3: 13 PM

1/9/2017 247 PM

Employee sourcmg and retentlon

Getting word of our buslness and services out there Folks who llve here are not very intemmet or soclal med|a savy.
Visitors are more so, but they will often take ward of mouth over there smart phones when {raveling. Because so
many large businesses and resorts use seasonal workers from aul of area they (the employees) know nothing about
local small business. When someone ask for a recormmendation they don't inform visitors of local services, or even
know about them. Also, still facing the stigma of Kings Beach. Getting somelhing done about the vacant fots and

vacant bulldlngs

no decent performlng arts center

Regulatory barrlers lo lhe lmplemenlatlon of good ldeas

ﬁndmg employees

dlvlsnon of lnleresls — m|norlly is vocal not malonty

Traffic back up from round a bouts in Kings Beach. Visitors are avoldlng coming to Klngs Beach because of traft' ic

delays.

na

California Regulallons and Traff ic

Compellng with Air bnb VRBO Vacatlon rentals Dealmg wllh the guests expectatlons wuth havmg acess to W|f' and

cell servloes at any time!

consistent year round busmess, employee retention

lnsuff Clem wurkforce

Trafﬂc

labor, lack lhere of lacl( of houslng end transportatlon

3/4

1/9/2017 1:27 PM

1IQI2017 1 13 PM
1IS/2017 1 13 PM

1/9/2017 1 02 PM

1/9/2017 o1 PM

1/9/2017 12 14 PM

11912017 11 38 AM

1/40/2017 2:41 PM

111 0/2017 10:00 AM

1/9/2017 2; 19 PM

119120171 21 PM

1/9/2017 12 08 PM

1/9/2017 11 35 AM

1/9[2017 10: 56 AM

1I10/2017 6: 21 PM

1/10/2017 11 47 AM

1/9/2017 3 59 PM

1/9/2017 3 13 PM

1]9/2017 1 29 PM

1/9/2017 12 48 PM

1/9/2017 12 37 PM

68



Business Survey 2017

106

107

108

109

110

Counly parklng requrrements maklng lt dlfﬂcult to operate our busmess at lts fullest polentlal

parkmg

Trasporuon and parkmg along lhe !ower West Shore

Workforce

Economy Global warmlng Workforca housmg

NA
Competition from out-of-region and out-of-state businesses that do not have the same challenges in workforce
retention and housing

Pubhc amtude and helplng locals understand haw Nonh Tahoe would be wnthout slgnir icant servlces wllhout the
support of visitors to NL

Local housrng

A collapse of lhe economy

Cosi of I:vmg, houslng, permanent populauons

Workforce housmg

Declmlng pedestnan lraff‘ cin downtown Tahoe Clty as Truckee grown ln momentum Pamculariy for events

414

Sur VeyMonkey

1/9/2017 10 41 AM
11912017 10:08 AM

1/9/2017 9: 57 AM

1I9/2017 9:28 AM

1/9/2017 9:28 AM

1/9/2017 8 13 AM

1/9/2017 8:32 AM

1/8/2017 8:18 AM

1/9/2017 8 11 AM

1/9[2017 7 42 AM

1/9/2017 7 37 AM

11912017 7 36 AM

1/9/2017 6:58 AM

69



Business Survey 2017 N

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

'»Responses

Keep up the good wmk andpromote wsttor servmg capltal projecls

Increased tounsm

320 How do you believe that the North Lake
Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association
might play a role in helping with these
opportunities and challenges?

Answered: 110 Skipped: 0

SurveyMonkey

1 don‘t think you can lnﬂuence the Placer County lerary dectsmns, lhey are budget controlled

promote affordable housmg & lodglng help lnmate better traffic flows in down town communrty

More support in publlo meetlngs and forums

your orgamzatton is absolutely vltal in helpmg us reach utlllty customers wrth lnlo about how to prepare lor storm-
related outages as well as getling emergency messages out during outages; we also rely on partnering with you to tefl
customers why |t ls lmportant for them to support our lnfrastructure |mprovement programs

help ln employee housmg projects

Provtdlng informatron to the mcreasmg number of visitars.

R|ght now, l don t know lf l wrll rejom lhe assocratlon

They have hrstoncally favored the motellholel and Squaw Valley rental market whtle lhe propeﬂy managers brlng in

most of the tot. | would like to see more emphasis an attracting families to the area who would perhaps like a more
"home" atmosphere rather than a motel snuallon Its hard to balance thls

There should have been an mtroclucllon as to exaclly who you are and what you offer. | guess you assume everyone

recelvmg thrs survey knows l apologlze but l don'l know you well enough to answer.

advocacy

Work wlth county and Cal Trans to address spectﬁc parkmg issues.

To perhaps help with fi ndmg ]obs for people to find us. Promotlonal marketrng practlces to help wrlh s(eady work for
locals and tounsts ln the area. Buslness educatton and suppon

Contmued representatlon and promotlon of public meellngs Promotlng Tahoe outslde our area

Asslst & encourage redevelopment of exrstlng hotel propertles & assrst in exptdlttng permlt process

Data

networklng and support

Not sure

Needs to advocate t'or resrdent |nfrastructure/amentt|es that can be used by tounsts as well Use 75% ot marketmg
budget for next 10 years to invest in housing and transportation. Become more familiar with vibrant towns and less

parklng. how this can be achreved

X

Continue to callaborate and support access to our region, Help to better identify long term solutions for the workforce

challenges...

contlnue to promote pro busrness pollcres

better employment ads and mare busmess related seminars to help wllh employment needs and organtzallon

More employee houslng?

Spreading the word

174

1/31/2017 10 25 AM

1/31/2017 5 46 AM

1/30/2017 4 09 PM

1/30/2017 3:33 PM

1/26/2017 7:22 PM

1/26/2017 3:63 PM

1/30/2017 11 24 AM

1/30/2017 8 39 AM

1/26/2017 8 51 PM

1/26/2017 2:41 PM

1/26/20172 17 PM

1/26[2017 & 56 AM

1/25/2017 6 03 PM

1I25/2017 5:23PM

1/25/2017 3 13 PM

1/2412017 ‘l 42 PM

1/24/2017 9 13 AM

1124l2017 8:07 AM

1/26/2017 2 32 F’M
1/26/2017 10 55 AM

1/25/2017 5 57 PM

1/25[2017 4:09 PM

1/25/2017 3 40 PM

1/24]2017 10 40 AM

112412017 9 48 AM

112412017 7 22 AM

70



SurveyMonkey

1/23/2017 7:27 PM

1I2312017 7: 16 PM

1/23/2017 5 46 PM

1/23!2017 3:38 PM

1/23/2017 3 OB PM

1/21/2017 8: 58 AM

1/20/2017 9:00 AM

1/18/2017 4:21 PM

111912017 11:14 AM

1/18/2017 8: 40 PM

1/1812017 4 48 PM

1/18/2017 4 42 PM

1!18/2017 10:06 AM

111812017 10 41 AM

1/18/2017 8:22 AM

171712017 2:35 PM

1/47/2017 14:37 AM

2/4

Business Survey 2017 .

27 Advocate forthe business communlty, develop economic opportumtres market the region and promote local busmess
actrvrty

28 Get rrd of Sandy Evans Hall lmmedralely

29 out of area marketmg

30 Not stre.

31 By attractlng corporatrons here wnth tax |ncent|ves and better office space and IT mfrastructure

32 Bringing together looal resorts close to ngs Beach to oft‘er lodgrng

33 Stay focused on areas that make sense for a Chamber There are many pragram areas here and I don t understand
how the Chamber would effactively provide assistance in many of these areas. Priorities for me that the Chamber
could assist with include business development, regional events, business education and marketing the business
commumty here at the lake in the wmter

34 Figure out how to regulate traff' c during skl season - to the mountaln and from Frgure out how ta relxeve summer
traffic from all areas

35 Not sure

386 They are more knowledgeable in slarllng a busmess ina commerclal spaoe

37 not sure

38 Marketnng our Brands

39 l am not sure, WI|| love to knowl

40 Promote Tahoe not only as a great outdeor recreahon place buta plaoe of great culture and technology A tlmeless
place, but also a place of the future where not only people play but people lrve and work

41 provrde advocacy for wage related legrslauon for our seasonail ijS to provrde conslstency lhroughout nat ]ust Skt
areas

42 waork with the county and trpa to get more affordable housmg into the area. help home owners rent out lhelr mother -in-
Taw units or extra rooms in a legal way that is more attraclive than ski leasing or air b & b... maybe with some form of
lncentrve””

43 l'm not sure, but it ls clearto me that a change ls needed in NLTRA to lmprove its abllrty to shape outcomes thatwlll
allow North Lake Tahoe to responsrbly grow, be competxtlve and support a year-raund workforce.

44 MANAGED growth not uncontrollable growth, and quality of life for BOTH VISITORS and YEAR ROUND resldents ls
critical. It's BAD now and going to get worsell Don't keep pouring salt on the open wound, we have lo heal the wound
f rsl

45 Could use more affordable rental opportumtles In the summer Publlc transportattonlShuttle service

46 qUIt beneﬁttlng yourselt’ and do yourjob for the members

47 ?

48 Keep lhe pressure on the county

49 promote the development of addlhonal buslnesses and visitor serving amenities at lhe Iake, and advocate for publlo
private parinerships to help solve the housing crisis

50 ?

51 Petltlon Placer County to fix the problem.

52 don t know

53 Contlnually event fundlng However the current grant process Is ﬂawed and could use a good overhaul Stop
supporting events like Snowfest and smaller events that don't make a difference. Consolidate your investment in the
good ones.

54 mcreased networklng and marketrng ’

55 would hope so

56 Advooate foryear round access to clean accesslble restrooms. It may seem llke an |nS|gnlf cant [Oplc. but l lrsten to
the complamts every day

57 Perhaps some form of employment falrs and tax credltsllncentlves to burld affordable housmg

1/4712017 9:40 AM

1/17/2017 9:36 AM

1/17/2017 9:17 AM

1/17/2017 7 39 AM

1/17/2017 7 13 AM

1116/2017 10 36 F’M

1/16/2017 7: 12 PM

1/16/2017 5 16 PM

1/16/2017 4 29 PM

1/16/2017 4 26 PM

1/15/2017 9 52 AM

1/14/2017 4 25 PM

171412017 6:. 47 AM

1/13/2017 3:40 PM

71



Business Survey 2017
58 Advocacy
59 Markeimg resources, publlc events

60

61

Can you help us f' nd low rent space or donated space for aﬂernoon week day Iessons?

By bnngrng more tourism and conferences ta the area durrng ihe off season. And by facihtaimg communlty wide
conversatrons and actrons fo bnng affordable housrng to the area.

Being a member our busmess name wril travel via word of mouth ihrough members to non members creatrng more
business.

68

Working wrih locai orgamzatrons such as CATT to conlrnuaily review the fees and processes oflocal Jurisdrclrons to
enstira that regulallons do not prevent lhe improvemenis needed to our housing resources.

continue ihe grea’( ]ob of promotmg the area end iocal busmesses

Through advocairng for change in ordmances

Keep bnngrng tourists

by limiting amount of propertres using airbnb for houslng Need more aﬂordabie housing We bel|eve ihose
associations can help wrth someihlng

Help markeifng to tourlsts about retreats in Tahoe area. The challenges of housing ln the areais a hard one to f X. We
need more housing opllons and am uneducated about whal wa can do io help ihis crisls

Focus on business development from tax issues and busmess planning to small busmess Ioans to workforce house
and customerservrce trarnmg.

markeimg

networkmg, seminars, referrals for busrness coachlng and onllne marketing services

Appmvai for granny ilais Make Placer Co take the lead \vrih housmg umls W|th|n walkrng drsiance of TC

Bea leader

Keep trymg The recent turn over did nat help

Not sure

A heallhy thnvmg local busmess communrly wrll encourage growth in full time populalron

ane would have to impose short term rental fees or a form of tax credlt to homeowners to entice affordable iong term
rentals

80

81

82
83
84

85

Community outreach- ]ob falr

Assistance wlih lmproving and marketlng exlsting resources (e g Tahoe Smance Center)

Thrnk mare ihan west

Coordlnatron, coordlnailon, coordmatron Wilh more parircrpants, iraff ic can be eased by promolrng lhe use of publrc
transportation to and from events while crealing an almosphere that helps people enjoy all the areas of North Lake
Tahoe, Wesi Lake Tahoe Squaw A|pfne Northstar and Truckee

I don t know?

Wori(rng towards prowdmg workforoe housmg

Encourage lodging to help promote local small busmess by educatmg their employees so lhey can betler serve thelr
customers. Also, advocating for small business to make opening and maintaing a business in downtown an affordable

and reasonable opiron

get a grant and burid a decent perforrnmg center lhai is convenrent from lnclrne vrilage

Yes but there are brg obstacies to overcomei Good luck

Leadershrp role re: iransportatron

Finding the balance between growih in tourism and developmenl as vocal'mmonty continues to negailvely sway ihe
chamber

3/4

Promotron of the North Tahoe Reglonal Park ihe dog parks Help stand up to the county for busmess fairness

SurveyMonkey

111312017 2:03 PM
1/13/2017 12:03 PM

1/12/2017 6 42 PM

1/12/2017 4:16 PM

11212017 12:45 PM

1111/2017 12 33 PM

1I1 112017 11 07 AM

1I10]2017 10 16 PM

1/10/2017 8: 21 PM
1/10/2017 3:12 PM

1/12/2017 10:36 AM

1/10/2017 2:41 PM

1/10/2017 2'29 PM

1/1 012017 12:46 PM

1/10/2017 12 18 PM

1/10[2017 11 39 AM

1/9/2017 8 29 PM

1/9/2017 4 08 PM

11912017 3 59 PM

1/10/2017 11 47 AM

1/10[2017 10 00 AM

11912017 3: 21 PM
119/2017 3 13 PM
1/9/2017 3 13 PM

1/9/2017 2 47 PM

1/9/2017 2:19 PM

1/9/2017 1 29 PM

11912017 1 27 F‘M

119l2017 1 13 PM

1/9/2017 1.02 PM

1/9/2017 1:21 PM

1/9/2017 1 13 PM

72



Business Survcy 2017

90

9

92

93

94

95

96
97

98
Placer

99

100

101

102

103

108

104

is causing traffic delays.

Remove the round a bouls and goto 4 Ianes and slophghls There ls no pedestnan conlrol in the round a bouts which

na
Get Apartments Built! We need 3,000 To Start! Get our police and Safety personnel out of their cars ta direct traffic
from 3-5 al all stop light signals. Stop lights generally are a problem in many areas - 267 and 89 and Tahoe City.

Roundabouls in hlgh densﬂy areas are a mlstake look at ngs Beach le.ts not make any more rmstakes Ilke thls

Help to f‘ ixX 1he issue on mformlng the cornpames wrth |mprovmg cell sefvices and |ntemet

better nelworking opportunities not sure re: No. 19

Keep markehng the destmatlon-nlce workl spearhead an effort to lnillate publlc transit wulh the reno area to attract
workers

Bnngmg in events Some sor( of program where we can recommend other compames wnlh some trackmg

work to sacure housmg for employees he|p recrurt slaff Lead lhe way in updatlng ourtransportahon system

continue {o advocate far smarter parking and lraﬂ” c planmng s:rategles wrlh TRPA and ihe counties of Washoe and

work WIlh counly

Subsldlzed water shultle expansron

Advocatng new and upgraded hotel/molels in NLT Lake pomon Advocatmg pubhc transportatlon and protecllon of
workforce housmg

Contmue to work as an advocate

Sur veyMonkey

1/9/2017 ‘l 01 PM

1I9/2017 12 48 PM

1IQI2017 12 37 PM

1/9/2017 12 14 PM

1/9/2017 12 08 PM

1/9/2017 11:38 AM

1/9/2017 11 35 AM

1/9[2017 10 41 AM

1/9/2017 10 09 AM

1/9/2017 9: 57 AM

1/9/2017 9:28 AM

1/9/2017 9:28 AM

106

108

109

110

107

NA

Publlc forums to mform pubhc about the srgmf cance of buslnesses that appeal to not only Ioca!s bul visnors as well

Stop paying your slaff so much money and pay them what workmg class Iocals get pard and let them slruggle to f nd a
house

Beoome more of a community based orgamzahon Iess res(ncted by Placer Counly.
Slreamline Slmphfy Advocate

Advocacy in dollars

Communlty awareness and oommunlca!lon

4/4

119/2017 8 32 AM

11912017 a 18 AM

1I9/2017 8 11 AM

1/9/2017 7 42 AM

119/2017 7 36 AM

1/9/2017 N 13 AM

119/2017 7 37 AM

1/9[2017 10 56 AM

1/9/2017 6 58 AM

73



1:59 PM

02/21117 )
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss
December 2016

Ordinaty Income/Expense

Income
4050-00 + County of Placer TOT Funding

4250-00 - Revenues-Nembership Activities
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AV Breakfast Ciub

4502-00 + Non-retail VIC income
4600-00 - Commissions

46000 - Merchandise Sales

S\

- Gross Profit o

Total Income

Expense

Dec 16

314,665.00
15.00

404.42
-143.66
4,347.70

7,010.16

326,298.62

50600-00 - Salarles & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions
6§020-00 * P/R - Tax Expense
§030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages ~ Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

§100-00 - Rent
5§110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 + Repairs & Maintenance
§150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 * Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5§310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 « Telephone
5350-00 - Internet

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex

Total 5420-00 + Mail - USPS
5520-00 - Supplies

§700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
65710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
6§740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5800-00 - Tralning Seminars
5841-00 - Research & Planning
6020-00 - Programs
6015-00 - Cross Country
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs

Total 6020-00 » Programs
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Ciub
6730-00 - Marketing Gooperative/lMledia
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Logal
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8100-00 - Gost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 + Cost of Goods Sold

326,298.62

16,991.02
6,963.65
7,775.44
3,133.38

560.39

79,064,91

113,488.79

1,081.69
1,239,356
675.00
12,294.36

16,290.40

2,374.06
224.85

2,588,91

98.42
98.42
1,314.21

891.00
545,87
1,314.68
1,000.00
750.00

4,000.00
27,500.00

31,500.00
§,000.00

742.50
177,100,00

1,799.88
6,666.66

8,466.54

79.93
54.50
4,045.29

4,179.72

- Page 5 0of 33

74



1:59 PM

0212117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss
December 2016

8200-00 -
8300-00 -
850000 -
8700-00 -
8750-00 -
8810-00 -

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Dec 16

Associate Relations
Board Functions
Credit Card Fees
Automoblile Expenses
Meals/Meetings

Dues & Subscriptions

854.563
244.90
420.74
261.07
653.70
258.86

366,874.64

-40,5676.02

-40,5676.02

@\
— N\ \e

Page 6 of 33

75



1:59 PM

02121117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss
January 2017

Ordinary lncomelExpense

Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
46000 - NMerchandise Sales

Total Income

Gost of Goods Sold
52900 - Purchases Resale ltems

o PR AT

Expense

Jan 17

314,665.00
1,761.17

316,426.17

54.00

54.00

5000-00 * Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 * Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

6100-00 - Rent
6110-00 - Utilities
6£140-00 + Repairs & Maintenance
6150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 * Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mall - USPS
6480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
£420-00 - Nail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mall - USPS
5520400 - Supplies

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 « Equipment Rental/lLeasing
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant

Total £§900-00 - Professional Fees

5941-00 * Research & Planning
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6420-00 - Sponsorship
6421-00 + New Event Davelopment

Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship

6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6742-00 » Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

6743-01 - Shop Local

Tatal 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51400 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments

316,372.17

10,657.83
13,586.81
2,626.23
756.39
78,193.22

105,819.48

1,454.19
1,682.51
650.00
12,284,36

16,981.06

2,392.32
2,392.32

72.07
6.65

78.72
658.08

669.99
479.80
1,204.40

80.00
427.00

507.00
13,660.00

4,448.00
4,448.00

825.00
826.00

177,100.00
7,846,156

474.67
474.67

42.52
-65.76

Page 7 of 33
76



1:58 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

02121717 - Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2017
Jan 17
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 1,036.45
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 1,023.,21
8200-00 - Associate Relations 128.43
8300-00 + Board Functions 92.24
8500-00 - Gredit Gard Fees 10.00
8700-00 + Automoblile Expenses 276.91
8750-00 - Meals/Vleetings 10.00
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 265.95
Total Expense o < 333,821.41
Net Ordinary Income TN \‘\\ N -17,449.24
L DY
Net Income KRN 17,449.24
A \.l\
\\

Page 8 of 33

77



1:59 PN

02/21117
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss
July 2016 through January 2017

Norih Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

4200-00 - Nlembership Ann/Conf Dues
4201-00 - New NMember Fees
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-02 - Tourism Summit
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities ~ Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club

4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships

4502-00 - Non-retail VIC income

4600-D0 - Commissions o
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore <:\\ "\:'\‘\\ \w
48600-00 - Commissions ~ Other SRS

Total 4600-00 - Commissions
46000 - Merchandise Sales
Total Income

Gost of Goods Sold
52800 - Purchases - Resale lfems

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5000-01 « In-Market Administration
5010-00 - Sales Commissions
5020-00 - P/IR - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/IR - Health Insurance Expense
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 ~ Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salarles & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 » Repairs & Maintenance
5160-00 - Offlce - Gleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone
5350-00 - Internet

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail -~ Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mall - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

§520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies -~ Other

Total 565620-00 - Supplies

5530-00 « Visitor Communications - Other
5610-00 - Depreciation

§700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 « TaxXes, Licenses & Fees

Jul "6 ~Jan 17

\':»\k

2,202,655.00
19,747.79
450,00

-33.28
1,191.50

1,168.22

2,848.42
§00.00
3,479.79

5,622.95
92,842.31

98,465.26
52,812,98

2,382,118.46

54.00

54.00

2,382,064.46

0.00
34,943.32
54,565.05
70,898.75
18,704.91

2,571.95
597,826.46

779,500.44

6,181.53
3,122.60
4,952.40
86,158.52

100,415.05

17,170.59
224.85

17,396.44

1,000.00
526.84
1,268.685

2,795.49
619.92

1,204.91
6,765.88

7,870.79

~108.00
116.07
8,166.91
7,303.01

Page 9 of 33
78



1:59 PM
02121117
. Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss
July 2016 through January 2017

Jul 6 - Jan 17

8500-00 - Credit Card Fees

5740-00 - Equipment Rental/lLeasing 9,244.31
5800-00 - Training Seminars 3,672.72
5815 - Training Video Series 7,534.05
5820 - Sales CRNI/CMS 2,373.94
5900-00 - Professional Fees =
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys ot T 1,140.00
£920-00 + Professional Fees - Accountant Ny 35,862.00
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other L o & i 1,250.00
Total §900-00 + Professional Fees N 38,252,00
5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership 3,000.00
£941-00 - Research & Planning 18,118.56
5948-00 - Transportation Prajects
£953-00 » Summer Traffic Management (S-2) ~1,593.65
Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects -1,693.65
6020-00 - Programs
8016-00 - Cross Country 4,000.00
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs 35,648.00
Total 6020-00 - Programs 39,648.00
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6025-00 - AFW- Postage 17.88
6028-00 - AFW-Operations 1,925.00
6030-00 - AFW-Media 1,500.00
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other 29,349.98
Total 6023-00 : Autumn Food & Wine 32,792.86
6420-00 - Sponsorship
6420-01 - WinterWonderGrass_Tahoe 400.00
8421-00 - New Event Development 6,286.88
6428-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 109,40
6420-00 - Sponsorship ~ Other 198,150.00
Total 6420-00 * Sponsorship 204,946.28
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6432-00 - Membhership - Newsletter 2,001.24
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp 37.05
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 3,401.25
6§423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 2,319.78
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 7,759.32
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Glub 4,185.00
6490-00 - Classified Ads 275.00
6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways 32,14
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 402.40
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 796,960.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 7,131.42
6743-00- BACC NMarketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 2,669.00
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 6,666.66
6743-04 - High Notes 3,373.32
6743-05 » Peak Your Adventure 976.80
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 13,685.78
7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel 15.00
8100-00 - Gost of Goods Sold
52500 » Purchase Discounts -982.94
51100 » Freight and Shipping Costs 1,055.14
58900 - POS Invenfory Adjustments 419,79
8400-00 - Cost of Goods Sold ~ Other 27,608.46
“Total 8100-00 - Gast of Goods Sold 28,100.45
8200-00 - Associafe Relatfons 2,577.96
- 8300-00 « Board Functions 1,545.88
3,642.21

Page 10 of 33

79



1:59 PM

0212117
" Accrual Basls

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss
July 2016 through January 2017

8700-00 -+ Automobile Expenses
8750-00 * Meals/NMeetings
8810-D0 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Balancing Adjustments

8990-00 * Allocated N
SN
Total Other Expense Ty WL
S
Net Other Income -~
Net Income

Jul 16 - Jan 17

2,848,27
2,776.98
5,279.25
6,880.86

2,166,251.10
215,813.36

s 0.08
0.00

- 0.08

-0.08
215,813,28

Page 11 of 33
80



L

gg
h

Q AR

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Finance Staff Report

Date: 2/24/17
To: The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Finance Committee
From: Al Priester, Director of Finance and Human Resources

Re: December 2016 & January 2017 Financial Statements

As you'll recall from my Staff Report dated January 19, 2017, our Quickbooks files were
deleted by our IT Consultant requiring re-entering transactions for what we believed to
be 3 months. In actuality, we had to re-enter data for 4 months and re-do the bank
reconciliations for 5 months. This has been accomplished. However, we were not able
to completely reconcile all balance sheet accounts in time for issuing complete
financials.

The Finance Committee reviewed “draft” North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Profit &
Loss Statements for December 2016 and January 2017 for the purpose of recognizing
the progress that we have made in recovery lost data. They did not approve these
Statements. Until we can produce reconciled Balance Sheets, it would be imprudent to
issue financials for approval by the Board of Directors.

The Finance Committee did request that | provide a “Top Level” overview of our
financial position at January 31, 2017 as provided by the completion of all bank
reconciliations but recognizing that not all balance sheet accounts are reconciled at this
point. It is my firm belief that the numbers presented here will not change materially
when all our work is completed. These numbers are not being presented for approval by
the Board.

Balance Sheet Jan 31, 2017 Jan 31, 2016 Variance
Cash $ 994,987 $ 812,196 $ 182,791
A/R $ 142,316 $ 52,917 $ 89,399
Other Assets $ 27,308 $ 50,369 $ -30,996

Total Assets $ 1,164,611 $ 915,482 $ 249,129

81



A/P $ 222,032 $ 132,251 $ 89,781
Payroll Liabilites $ 127,806 $ 125,692 $ 2,114
Deferred Rev. $ 149,143 $ 103,740 $ 45403
Other Liabilites  $ -8,953 $ 36,108 $ -45,061
Total Liabilities $ 490,028 $ 397,791 $ 92,237
Equity $ 674,583 $ 517,691 $ 156,892
Total Liab. & Equity $ 1,164,611 $ 915,482 $ 249,129
Profit & Loss Jan’17 YTD Jan’16 YTD Variance
Income
TOT $ 2,202,655 $ 1,899,410 $ 303,245
Commissions $ 98,465 $ 134,074 $ -35,609
Other Income $ 80,944 $ 164,896 $ -83,952
Total Income $ 2,382,064 $ 2,198,380 $ 183,684
Expenses
Salaries $ 779,500 $ 731,394 $ 48,106
Rent $ 100,415 $ 94,149 $ 6,266
Professional $ 38,252 $ 49,057 $ -10,805
Programs $ 39,648 $ 3,431 $ 36,217
AF&W $ 32,792 $ 31,707 $ 1,085
Sponsorship $ 204,946 $ 402,496 $ -197,550
Marketing Co-op $ 796,950 $ 723,115 $ 73,835
BACC $ 13,626 $ 43,580 $ -29,954
Other $ 160,122 $ 165,312 $ -5190
Total Expenses $ 2,166,251 $ 2,244,241 $ -77,990
Net Income $ 215,813 $ -45,861 $ 261,674

At this juncture we have caught up with all bank reconciliations, re-imported all
transactions lost from our Weblink (Membership), Quickbooks POS, and ADP payroll
systems and re-entered all transactions from hard copy bills and invoices.

We now need to reconcile Balance Sheet accounts by re-performing each month’s
closing procedures. We feel that we can accomplish this in the next 2-3 weeks and’
should be ready to issue complete financials for Finance Committee approval by its
March 2017 meeting and for Board of Director’s approval by its April 2017 meeting.



" g
4 [
=

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Staff Report for Board
Subject: Legislative Platform
From: Sandy Evans Hall 3-1-2017

Decision Considerations:

B This Legislative Platform is based on the Platform that was revised and approved
by County Staff and the Board of Directors in 2016

B In addition the staff looked at the Placer County Legislative Platform and added
support for the specific Lake Tahoe items

B This red-line version represents a collaboration with Placer County CEO staff
Erin Casey and Chris Perry

This platform informs our work with our state lobbyist, the message that we
provide to our state and federal representatives and our participation on the Lake
Tahoe Partnership

Staff Recommendation: Approve Legislative Platform for 2017

83



5.

0
: g2
-_—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assaciation

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

2017 Legislative/Regulatory Platform
Key Principles

Encourage and seek legislation that facilitates orderly economic expansion and
growth of the tourism industry and other economic initiatives. Support and seek
opportunities to increase revenues that provide for the Resort Association and
Placer County’s tourism and economic initiative goals.

Oppose legislation that significantly impedes or prohibits tourism businesses in
North Lake Tahoe. Oppose legislation and regulation that result in increased costs
to tourism businesses in North Lake Tahoe.

Support legislation that protects the North Lake Tahoe environmental-guatity-of
life, its diverse natural resources, wildlife habitat, and lake clarity while also
enhancing the socio-economic quality of life of the residents.

Encourage and seek legislation that provides funding for redevelopment, public
transportation, environmental mitigation programs, trails and other infrastructure
development as identified in the 2015 Tourism Development Plan.-

Support Placer County position on the Lake Tahoe specific proposals listed
below:

Environment

e Lake Tahoe Total maximum Daily Load Implementation (TMDL)
= Seek or support legislation to-: (1) minimize further water quality
regulation and unfunded mandates, with an emphasis on
minimizing administrative, monitoring and inspection
requirements that do not directly lead to cleaner storm water; (2)
facilitate implementation of local fee programs to support storm
water quality program implementation and; (3) continue and
increase state and federal funding assistance for TMDL
compliance and storm water program implementation.
e Lake Tahoe Restoration Act
u
Seekorsupportfundingforrestoration-effortstopreserveand
proteetLake Tahoe:Support efforts to appropriate money for the
new legislation.

84



e Lake Tahoe Environmental Improvement Program
= Advocate and support legislation for state agency regulations and
grant eligibility criteria that would provide funding for
environmental restoration, environmental redevelopment activities
and expansion of multi-modal transportation systems in the Lake
Tahoe Basin.

Economic Development ___—{ Formatted: Font: Bold )
e Infrastructure — Seek or support Federal funding and financing for capital Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: ]
improvements with targeted focus on improvements in the Tahoe Basin. 0.5" + Indent at: 0.75

e Arts and Culture — Seek or support legislation or programs that would
facilitate broad areas of investment in arts programs beneficial to the Tahoe
region of Placer County.

Broadband
e Seek funding for installation and expansion of broadband (high speed internet
service) to all parts of the County to drive economic development and job
opportunities, support county service delivery, and improve health, education
and public safety outcomes for residents.

Transit
Support funding and programs that suppert-enhance the transit-visienPlacer County TART

System Plan to:

e Increase service frequency
Expand nighttime transit service
Coordinate transit brand and service delivery
Modernize passenger information technology
Enhance the visitor experience
Provide stable and reliable workforce transportation
Increase economic vitality
Reduce traffic congestion
AddressReduee parking related issuesproblems
Reduce air pollution and greenhouse gas emissions

o -lakeTahocTransiredersl Opombipe Sesiames

Environmental Redevelopment
e Support legislative efforts and identify key legislators to champion policies
that provide new tools and resources to help strengthen the prospects for
environmental redevelopment in the Tahoe Basin. Specifically to address

85



environmental redevelopment toward achieving TRPA Regional Plan, Placer
County Area Plan, and EIP goals.

e Leverage the Sustainable Community Strategy to achieve these goals.

e Monitor efforts and advocate for the elimination of barriers for rural
communities’ participation in critical environmental redevelopment
grant/formula programs.

Housing Assistance
e Advocate for a permanent source of state and federal funding for the
development of affordable housing.

Sustainable Communities

e Support legislation that expands community revitalization and economic
development tools including funding options for projects that provide
demonstrable benefits to reduce Greenhouse Gas emissions and improve
energy efficiency.

e Support the preservation of funding for the Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) program and increasing the funds available under the program.

e Oppose imposition of one-size-fits-all, land use, building and development
guidelines related to sustainability.

e Leverage the Sustainable Community Strategy to achieve these goals.

Forest Management
e Seek or support programs, regulation, legislation and funding at the state and
federal levels to mitigate fire danger with fuel load reduction in critical forests
and watersheds, and enhance programs for funding recovery when fires
occur. Coordinate with agencies, conservancies and other stakeholders to

improve the health of Sierra Nevada forests. |,

/[ Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by ]

o Tree Mortality, +—{ Formatted

e—Support for local, state and federal funding to address the tree mortality
crisis in California.

\( Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by ]
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", No bullets or ]

numbering

86



-~ = N
-_—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

2017 Silent Auction Item Donation Request Letter
April 6, 2017 - Resort at Squaw Creek

MAKE YOUR /A& T

Dear Business Owner,

The North Lake Tahoe Chamber hopes that you will take a few moments to read about
our upcoming event and decide to participate by donating to our silent auction. We
also hope you will join us for a lovely evening.

On April 6, 2017, we will be hosting our 631 Annual Awards Banquet: “Make Your
Mark,” to be held at The Resort at Squaw Creek to recognize our outstanding Members
and the people and businesses of North Lake who made a difference in the year 2016.
We anticipate approximately 350 guests at this function and the funds raised will help
defray the costs associated with our community efforts, thus reinforcing the
Chamber’s goal of promoting and helping to enhance local businesses and job
opportunities for Members and our residents. To make this event as exciting as we
hope, we need your help!

Please consider supporting our event by donating gift certificates, merchandise or
services. In exchange, you will receive some excellent community exposure. Your
company name, address, phone number, website and donation will be listed on our
Digital Auction Brochure and your business will be listed in our e-blast Thank You.

We will gladly pick up your donation, you can email it, or it can be mailed or dropped
off at the Chamber address listed below.

In order for your company and donated item to be included in the above mentioned
outlets, we must receive it by Friday, March 31, 2017. Please fill out the attached
Donation Form and return it to: natalie@gotahoenorth.com, dawn@gotahoenorth.com ,
or you can drop it off with your donation at the Chamber Office/Visitor’s Center listed
below. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you in advance for considering our request and for supporting your North Lake
Tahoe Chamber of Commerce.

Warmest Wishes,

Natalie Parrish, Membership Sales & Services Manager

North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
100 N. Lake Blvd
PO BOX 5459
Tahoe City, CA 96145




. e

~ v
o ey
E——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

2017 Silent Auction Item Donation Request Letter
April 6, 2017 — Resort at Squaw Creek

MAKE YOUR /MA#t

Auction Prize Donation Form

Business Name

Contact

Email Address

Mailing Address i State __ Zip

Please describe your gift in detail:

Retail Value $ Restrictions and expiration date (if any)

Is the item/gift certificate included with this form?
Do you want us to prepare a gift certificate for you?
Do you need a receipt?

Would you like us to pick up the item/gift certificate?

Display materials included:

Please return this donation form or mail to P.0. Box 5459, Tahoe City or deliver your
item/gift certificate by Thursday, March 31st to Dawn Baffone at 100 North Lake
Blvd., Tahoe City.

Thank you for your support!

Questions? Please contact Dawn Baffone, Executive Assistant at 530-581-8727 or email
Dawn@GoTahoeNorth.com

Payments made to the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association are not deductible as charitable contributions for
Federal Income Tax purposes.

North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
100 N. Lake Blvd
PO BOX 5459
Tahoe City, CA 96145




	ADP10BD.tmp
	To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic, environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area.
	Items May Not Be Heard In the Order They Are Listed
	A. 8:30 a.m. Call to Order-Establish Quorum (Closed Session if needed will be at 8:00 a.m.)  
	B. 8:30 a.m. Public Forum:  Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Board not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum. 
	C. Agenda Amendments and Approval-MOTION
	D. Consent Calendar-MOTION (5 minutes) 




